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On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board” or
"Directors”) of Suncorp Technologies Limited (the
“Company”), | present to you the annual report of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 20009.

During the year of review, the Group mainly focused on
providing assembly services at its subsidiary, Meizhou Guo Wei
Electronics Co., Ltd. in Meizhou, the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC").

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group's turnover
amounted to approximately HK$50.5 million, comparing
to HK$219 million reported in 2008, it was a decrease of
approximately 77.1%. It was mainly due to the Group has
changed the operation mode from the sales and marketing of
telephone products to the provision of assembly services of
telephone and related equipment since May 2008. Gross profit
from operation for the year under review was approximately
HK$4.7 million, compared to profit of approximately
HK$10.4 million reported in 2008, representing a decrease
of approximately 54.8%. The net loss was approximately
HK$145 million, in which approximately HK$131 million was
generated from non-operating items, such as fair value change
on conversion options embedded in convertible loan notes, fair
value change on convertible notes designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, the recognition of the effective interest
expenses on the convertible loan notes and other non-recurring
expenses.

My focus in 2009 was to consolidate the Group’s operations,
and | am satisfied that this has been achieved. In an effort
to broaden our income base and to improve our financial
performance, | am pleased to announce that Motorola has
selected the Company as its exclusive licensee for corded and
cordless telephones for residential and office in Europe, Russian
Federation, Middle East, Africa and Asia (including China, India,
South East Asia and Australia). In the financial year 2010, the
revenues from this licensed activity will be able to be reported.
The Group will then change its activities to include design,
sales and marketing activities of telephone products under the
Motorola brand in the above territories.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to thank our customers, suppliers and staff for their continued
support, and to assure shareholders and bondholders that we
will work tirelessly to improve the Company’s performance.

On behalf of the Board

Zhu Guangping
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 April 2010
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEE®WLR DM

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group recorded a
turnover of approximately HK$50.5 million which represents a
decrease of 77.1% as compared to the corresponding figure
for the year ended 31 December 2008. The gross profit for
the year was approximately HK$4.7 million as compared to
approximately HK$10.4 million for the previous year. The net
loss for the year was approximately HK$145 million.

The turnover, gross profit and net loss of the assembly service
business in Meizhou for the year ended 31 December 2009 are
set out as below:

Turnover BER
Gross profit EF
Net loss BEFE8R

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Most of the Group’s turnover and contribution to results were
derived from the assembly services of telephones and related
equipment to the jointly controlled entity.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The increase in current ratio from 12.3% to 28.8% was mainly
due to the increase in trade and other receivables from a jointly
controlled entity.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had cash on hand
of approximately HK$9 million, net current liabilities of
approximately HK$123.6 million, total assets of approximately
HK$60.5 million and shareholders’ deficit of approximately
HK$122 million.

The Group has no bank borrowings at 31 December 2009
(2008: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEE®WLR DN

GEARING RATIO EEAMBHE

No debt to equity ratio is available as the Group is in a negative HRAEERRERAMA - Bt &E
equity position. REEBHEERL X o

CAPITAL STRUCTURE R

During the year ended 31 December 2009, no shares were REZE-_ZTAGE+-_A=+—HILF
issued upon the exercise of share options by option holders. A TEREABERESEATERER

BmETRD

The movements of the convertible bonds during the year ended AMREFEREBE _ZEZNF+ A

31 December 2009 are set out below: “+—HLEFEZEHHIMT
Outstanding Amount of No. of new Outstanding
convertible bonds convertible bonds conversion shares convertible bonds
Date of as at 1 January placed during issued during as at 31 December
announcements Description 2009 the year 2009 the year 2009 2009
RZZBNEF R-ZZENE
-A-H R-ZERE t=ZA=t-H
ZEREE REZ2TRR R-ZZBRE ZHEREE
AMHEEH R AgkES EFeE BTZHRRRHA TRRES
18 December 2007 Placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon HK$18,600,000 0 186,000,000 0

and 31 March 2008  convertible notes in an aggregate principal (Notes (a) and (d)

amount of HK$67,900,000 was completed
on 28 March 2008 pursuant to the terms of
the placing agreement dated 13 December
2007. The convertible notes in an aggregate
principal amount of HK$67,900,000

have been placed by SBI E2-Capital (HK)
Limited, on a best effort basis, to not

less than 6 placees. Upon full conversion

of the convertible notes at HK$0.10 per
conversion share, a total of 679,000,000
new conversion shares will be issued.

—ETHAE & A4 4 467,900,000 T2 = £ 5 18,600,000 7T 0 186,000,000 0
+=-A+/\H 05%ZEMRREE-—SEREABRAZ (Wit(a) R(d)

E=BENEF ERLEHZATZRZREGBENER

=A=+—8 RZBENF=A=+/\BTH - SBI E2-

Capital (HK) Limited B & & H £ EF A DR

NBEE A S A S 85 A67,900,000% T
ZABBRRE - ERRERRERARRK
701052 BRABGER - AR AEET
£ #679,000,0008& F 2 Bit 17 o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEE®WLR DM

CAPITAL STRUCTURE (continued)

Date of
announcements

AfEEH

25 July 2008 and
2 October 2008

—EENF
+A=-+EH
R=EENF
+AZ=H

16 June 2009 and
9 October 2009

—ZTNF
NATARER
—TTNF
+AhA

Description

R

Placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon

fully underwritten bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of HK$50,000,000 was
completed on 2 October 2008 pursuant

to the terms of the fully underwritten
placing agreement dated 11 July 2008. The
fully underwritten bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of HK$50,000,000 have
been placed by Tanrich Capital Limited,

on a fully underwritten basis, to not less
than 6 placees. Upon full conversion of the
fully underwritten bonds at HK$0.10 per
conversion share, a total of 500,000,000
new conversion shares will be issued.

Bl & 7R 4 4258 550,000,000/ 70,2 = F B
05%FE2EBHEF—FEREADR
“ZE\EL AT B2 ERHRERE
MEFR—ZENFTAZERAK - FTR
BERAFRERZEBHEEERNIDR A
AR BB 85 /5350,000,0008 7122
HeHES BE2HBEEFRERBRK
0108 T2 BRARHRE - AARBET
4 $£500,000,000/% ¥ #2 R i 17 ©

Placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
convertible bonds in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$26,200,000 was completed
on 9 October 2009 pursuant to the terms of
the placing agreement dated 16 June 2009.
The convertible bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of HK$26,200,000 have
been placed by Tanrich Capital Limited, on a
best effort basis, to not less than 6 placees.
Upon full conversion of the convertible
bonds at HK$0.10 per conversion share, a
total of 262,000,000 new conversion shares
will be issued.

B & R4 4258526,200,000/ 70,2 = F 8
05%FBABRREF-—SERBAAARC
ZENFARATABZEEBENGRTRZ
ZZNETANBTR - FAREERAA
ERENEERNTIRAERBEARERS
% /26,200,000 T2 AR ES - EA
BREFEESRBRKH0I10ETZEBEE
Bl AR A ETTA $£262,000,0008
HRRRLR -

Outstanding

as at 1 January
2009
R-ZBEREF
—-A-H
ZHREE
TRRES

HK$50,000,000

50,000,0007% 70

BARE (R

Amount of No. of new Outstanding

convertible bonds convertible bonds conversion shares convertible bonds

placed during issued during as at 31 December
the year 2009 the year 2009 2009

RZZENE
RZZENE tZA=t-H
REZTRR RZZZNE ZHRHE

BEFEE BOZIFBRRRS THRRES

0 375,000,000 HK$12,500,000

(Notes (b) and (d)) (Note (g))

0 375,000,000 12,500,000 1T

(W7t b)R(d) (Hiite)

HK$26,200,000 120,000,000 HK$14,200,000
(Notes (c) and (d)) (Note (f))

26,200,000/ 7T 120,000,000 14,200,0007 1T
(W3R () (H#0)

06

Suncorp Technologies Limited

FRAKERAA

Suncorp



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

On 6 May 2009, the convertible notes with principal amount
of HK$18,600,000 were converted at the conversion price
of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of 186,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 14 July 2009, 26 August 2009, 1, 8 and 25 September
2009, the fully underwritten bonds with aggregate principal
amount of HK$37,500,000 were converted at the conversion
price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue for a total of
375,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 18 December 2009, the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss with principal amount of
HK$12,000,000 were converted at the conversion price of
HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of 120,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

All the new shares issued during the year ended 31 December
2009 ranked pari passu with the then existing shares in all
respects.

As at 31 December 2009, the Company had outstanding
fully underwritten bonds in an aggregate principal amount of
HK$12,500,000. Upon full conversion of the fully underwritten
bonds of HK$0.10 per conversion share, a total of 125,000,000
new conversion shares will be issued.

As at 31 December 2009, the Company had outstanding
convertible notes designated as at fair value through profit
or loss in an aggregate principal amount of HK$14,200,000.
Upon full conversion of the convertible bonds of HK$0.10 per
conversion share, a total of 142,000,000 new conversion shares
will be issued.

(a)

BEEE W I

E 7 #
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0. 10T 2 MIRE R - AREE I
%17 A $£375,000,000% & % T {€0.10
Bz EBRK -
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#12,000,0008 7L 2 8 € BIEEAF AT
ABEERzTREZEDZRER.10
Bz BBRERE  ADEE BT
120,000,0008% & X M H0.1078 7L 2 &
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEE®WLR DM

EXCHANGE RATE

All sales in the current year were denominated in RMB, whilst
the majority of the Group’s expenses were denominated in
RMB and HK dollars.

INVESTMENTS

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries
and associated companies during the year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

On 28 February 2007, the Company was served with an
Amended Writ issued and filed by Uniden Corporation
("Uniden”) and Uniden Hong Kong Limited (“Uniden HK")
on 1 February 2007 against the Company, SunCorp Partners
Limited and certain of the Company’s existing and former
Directors, alleging that certain misrepresentations had been
made by the Company and certain of its existing and former
Directors, and that the Company had breached the warranties
of the subscription agreement, and the terms of the business
alliance agreement and the master production agreement. On
the basis of these allegations, Uniden sought, inter alia, (i) a
recession of the subscription agreement, pursuant to which
Uniden HK acquired 82,000,000 new shares in the capital of
the Company, and the consequential return of the relevant
subscription money of approximately HK$143,500,000; (ii)
damages for misrepresentation or breach of warranty; (iii)
damages for breach of the business alliance agreement and the
master production agreement; and (iv) the legal costs of this
action, plus interest.

On 6 February 2007 and 20 March 2007, the Company issued
announcements in relation to these legal proceedings and the
termination by the Company of the business alliance agreement
and the master production agreement. The Directors of the
Company strongly refute and intend to vigorously contest
the allegations made by Uniden and Uniden HK, and are of
the opinion, having taken legal advice, that the action can be
successfully defended.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

On 2 August 2007, the Company served a defense and a
counterclaim against Uniden and Uniden HK for damages of
approximately HK$354,000,000 (plus interest) based on the
breaches by Uniden and Uniden HK of the terms of the master
production agreement and the business alliance agreement.
Uniden served its reply and defence to the counterclaim on 13
November 2007.

On 31 July 2009, the Company announced that the above legal
proceedings were settled on 31 July 2009 on terms whereby,
amongst other things, (i) all claims brought by Uniden and
Uniden HK against the Company, SunCorp Partners Limited
and certain of the Company's existing and former Directors
were dismissed; (ii) all claims brought by the Company against
Uniden were dismissed; (iii) no party to the legal proceedings
made any payment to any other party to the legal proceedings;
and (iv) each party bore its own legal costs and expenses. An
order formally dismissing the Court proceedings were made by
the Court on 4 August 2009.

EMPLOYEES

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of employees with reference to the market
condition. The Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to the executive Directors and employees as an
incentive to their contribution to the Group. During the year
under review, no share options had been granted by the Group
to the employees in accordance with the share option scheme.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

~E BN

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Mr. ZHU Guangping (Chairman)

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Wai

Mr. IP Chi Ming

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. LEUNG Shek Kong
Mr. SONG Shufa

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP
Mr. HO Kwan Tat

Mr. WONG Kean Li

Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. CHEUNG Chung Wai, Billy

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISORS

Hong Kong:

Morrison & Foerster
Bermuda:

Conyers Dill & Pearman

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
East West Bank, Hong Kong Branch

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda
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Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

10

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRERERLDA

Suncorp



CORPORATE INFORMATION

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Rooms 3001-5, 30/F.
China Resources Building
26 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

MANUFACTURING CENTRE IN THE PEOPLE’S
REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics Co., Ltd.

AD1 Section, The Economey Exploitation Area

Meizhou, Guangdong Province
The People’s Republic of China

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER
OFFICE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HM 08
Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Secretaries Limited
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

WEBSITE

www.suncorptech.com.hk

STOCK CODE
1063

~EEH

BREERBERIEERLH

BB BT
BIEB26%
EHRE
30#23001-5%

REARANBEEEFRD

BNERETFERAA
i AR ERE
EREEMNT
KERZERADIR

FEROBFELRE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HM 08

Bermuda

BEEROBFERDE

SENERBERAF
Bt

ERARER285

ZEER L2612

Bl
www.suncorptech.com.hk
43 5%

1063

Suncorp

Annual Report2009 =228 h F 5§

(N



PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

ZHU Guangping, aged 43, was appointed as the Chairman
of the Company effective 23 April 2009. He is responsible for
the Group's corporate strategic planning, overall management
and business development. He holds a Bachelor Degree in
engineering from Jilin University of Technology, the PRC.

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON, aged 60, is responsible
for the Group’s overall marketing and product development
strategy. He is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing.

CHEUNG Chi Wai, aged 43, is responsible for the engineering
and research and development of the Group. Mr. Cheung has
been working in the telecommunications industry for 21 years.
He was educated in Hong Kong and has a Bachelor of Science
degree in Electronic Engineering, a Master of Philosophy
degree in High Frequency Circuit Design and a Master of
Business Administration degree in Information Technology.
He is a Chartered Engineer and a member of the Institute of
Engineering and Technology.

IP Chi Ming, aged 48, has over 20 years of experience in
trading and marketing in the food products industry as well as
extensive working experience in corporate strategic planning,
overall management, business development and sales and
marketing of which approximately 10 years’ experience as
director of listed companies. At present, Mr. Ip is the non-
executive director of Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Holdings)
Limited, of which is the company listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). He is also
the vice chairman and non-executive director of Asian Citrus
Holdings Limited, of which is the company listed on the Stock
Exchange and the Alternative Investment Market of the London
Stock Exchange.

HITES

XEY B R_FTTALFNA
“TZREZAERARAIEIRE -KEE
ARBEZOERBEAE BEBEERE
BER - RHATPETMHIEREIH

B+

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON - 60
o AEASEZERMGERERED

RAE A3 AEAREZ TRRMG
ARBERIF-REERFEMRRE
TT-F BRBBEIHE KBS
FIRESLEM SHEFRRELEL
BB ERAMSBETIHEERTS
firo HARBIMIZMNURIERE

X3 A A =
rEgesg -

ETH 485 ERRITENE SN
GHEELTE RER_THE&R IR
PERBAS EBEE EHERN
REERDSHRENTEREEEELHEL
B ERANTFHELTRARERZ
B - XELRABAREREE ER)
BRARZHATESE WRARANER
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BARTMREZRBERARZBIER
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

LEUNG Shek Kong, aged 52, is responsible for the PRC
operation of the Group. He has more than 33 years' experience
in the electronics industry.

SONG Shufa, aged 44, has been working in electronics
industry for 22 years and held senior management positions
with a number of premier electronics companies in the PRC
prior to joining the Company. Mr. Song holds a Bachelor of
Science from Nankai University, the PRC and is a Chartered
Engineer in the PRC.

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

ESHE

FBTES
REX S2m BEAEEyhEY
o RABRA=t=F2 BT EER -
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. HUI Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP, aged 46, graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Medicine and
Bachelor of Surgery and holds the Diploma of Child Health
at Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons in Ireland and at
Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons of Glasgow. He is
a member of the Royal College of Physicians of the United
Kingdom, a fellow member of the Hong Kong Academy
of Medicine (Paediatrics) and the Hong Kong College of
Paediatricians. He has been practicing as a registered medical
practitioner in Hong Kong since 1987 and has been registered
as Specialist in Pediatrics since 2001. He is a CFA (Chartered
Financial Analyst) Charterholder and also holds the degree of
Master of Business Administration conferred by Universitas 21
Global. Dr. Hui is the corporate marketing director of Quam
Securities Limited. He is also the Chief Financial Officer of
Apollo Solar Energy Technology Holdings Limited (listed on
the Stock Exchange). Dr. Hui is the Executive Director of Town
Health International Holdings Company Limited as well as the
Independent Non-executive Director of Winbox International
(Holdings) Limited (both are listed on the Stock Exchange). Dr.
Hui was the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of China
Natural Investment Company Limited (formerly known as “Core
Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited”) up to 10 November
2009, the Executive Director of China Gogreen Assets
Investment Limited (formerly known as “Hong Kong Health
Check and Laboratory Holdings Company Limited”) up to 28
August 2009 and the Independent Non-executive Director of
CIAM Group Limited (formerly known as “E2-Capital (Holdings)
Limited”) up to 1 July 2008 and CASH Financial Services Group
Limited up to 27 October 2008 (all are listed on the Stock
Exchange).

HO Kwan Tat, aged 45, is a practicing Certified Public
Accountant in Hong Kong and is a director of a CPA firm. He
is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Ho has extensive experience in accounting
and audit. Mr. Ho is the Independent Non-executive Director
of Midland IC&I Limited (listed on the Stock Exchange). He
was the Independent Non-executive Director of CIAM Group
Limited (formerly E2-Capital (Holdings) Limited) up to 1 July
2008 and The Sun’s Group Limited up to 14 April 2008 (all are
listed on the Stock Exchange).
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(continued)

WONG Kean Li, aged 39, is the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of a technology and early childhood education
company. He holds a Master of Arts degree in Law from
Cambridge University, England. He was the President and
Executive Director of China Renji Medical Group Limited
(formerly Softbank Investment (International) Limited) up to
22 May 2008, a company listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior
to that, he was the Vice President, business development
of Hongkong.com Corporation and senior counsel and
business development director of China.com Corporation,
after having been an associate lawyer with the international
law firm Clifford Chance where he specialised in China law
as well as corporate and Internet/technology matters. Mr.
Wong is also the Non-executive Vice Chairman of Intelligent
Edge Technologies Berhad, a company listed on the Malaysia
MESDAQ.

LO Chi Ming, Anthony, aged 62, has extensive working
experience in accounting, finance and commercial fields of
which approximately 10 years’ experience as financial controller
and company secretary of listed companies. Mr. Lo graduated
from Murdoch University, Western Australia with a Bachelor
degree of Commerce. He is a certified public accountant of
Australia, an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and The Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He is also
a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. At present, Mr. Lo is the Managing Director of a
CPA firm.

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXERRSE

The Board of the Company presents this Corporate Government
Report together with annual financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to high standards of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency, independence and
accountability to all shareholders.

Throughout the financial year of 2009, the Group had applied
the principles as set out in the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the "CG Code"”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of the Stock Exchange (the
"Listing Rules”) unless otherwise stated which in the opinion
of the Board are not appropriate to follow.

The Company conducts periodic review on its corporate
governance practices to ensure that the Company can meet the
requirements of the CG Code on an on-going basis. The key
corporate governance principles and practices of the Company
are summarized as below:

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

The Board is mandated with promoting the success of the
Company by providing leadership and supervising control of
the business of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Company has the following
members on the Board:

Executive Directors:

Mr. ZHU Guangping (Chairman)

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Wai

Mr. IP Chi Ming
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. LEUNG Shek Kong
Mr. SONG Shufa

Independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs"):

Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP
Mr. HO Kwan Tat

Mr. WONG Kean Li

Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages
12 to 15 of this Annual Report.

Under the Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to
have at least three INEDs, at least one of whom must have
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise. The number of INEDs has met
the requirement of the Listing Rules and represented two-fifth
of the total Board members. Further more than one of them
have the appropriate professional qualifications in accounting
or related financial management expertise.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to the requirement of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines. Regular review will be made on the Board
composition to ensure the Company has a balance of skills,
expertise and experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXERRSE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company follows a formal and transparent procedure for
the appointment of new Directors to the Board. The Board
will consider on a regular basis whether necessary changes are
needed in respect of the structure, size and composition of the
Board and to identify suitably qualified candidates if there is
such a need. In accordance with the existing Bye-laws of the
Company (the “Bye-laws”), every newly appointed Director
shall hold office till the next following general meeting of
the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that
meeting.

According to the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or,
if their number is a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
at least once every three years. For the avoidance of doubt, all
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, shall be subject
to retirement by rotation.

Non-Executive Directors (Deviation from Code
Provision A.4.1)

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, non-
executive directors should be appointed for a specific term
subject to re-election. None of the existing non-executive
Directors and INEDs are engaged on specific term, and it
constituted a deviation of Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG
Code. However all Directors, including non-executive Directors
and INEDs are subject to retirement by rotation at each annual
general meeting at least once every three years under the Bye-
laws. In the circumstances, the Board considers that the present
practice has already addressed the concerns of the CG Code in
this respect.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

% ER RS

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES ESEZHBRER (&)
(continued)

Numbers of Board Meetings and Directors’ Attendance EZEERNERESHES
During the financial year of 2009 under review, nine board R_EBEZNFOBEVREE EFCH

meetings were held and the attendance of each Director at the aThres SEEZ7EFRERET
Board meetings was as follows:

Attendance/
Number of Board meetings
HER/
Name of Directors EEnA EZS28EAY
Mr. ZHU Guangping (Note 1) KREFERE(Mz1) 9/9
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONSt 4 6/9
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Wai REERE 9/9
Mr. LEUNG Shek Kong RHH T 7/9
Mr. SONG Shufa (Note 2) REFELE (Hit2) 6/7
Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie TREEE 9/9
Mr. HO Kwan Tat ABELRE 4/9
Mr. WONG Kean Li ERELE 4/9
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony (Note 3) BEREE (BiE3) 1/9
Mr. MAK Chee Bun (Note 4) BEYERE (W it4) 171
Dato’ Dr. WONG Sin Just (Note 5) SEERERL (HH5) 4/7
Notes: Bz -
1. Mr. ZHU Guangping was appointed as the executive Chairman 1. KEFRER_ZTAFHNA-+=
of the Board on 23 April 2009. ARZEAREEGIHTER -

2. Mr. SONG Shufa was appointed as a non-executive Director on 2. REFBELER_ZSTNEF_A=+N

24 February 2009. BEZAERFNITES -

3. Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony was appointed as an INED on 27 3. BERBAEN -_ZETZAFTA -+t
October 2009. BEZERBUINTES -

4. Mr. MAK Chee Bun resigned as a non-executive Director on 24 4. BHELER-_ZTNE-_A=+N
February 20009. BEEMITES -

5. Dato’ Dr. WONG Sin Just resigned as the Chairman of the 5. eBEAREBEITR _TETAENA
Board and re-designated from non-executive Chairman to non- T =RBEEES I L MIENT
executive Director on 23 April 2009. He resigned as a non- ETRATAERTES - BN _ZF
executive Director on 27 October 2009. NETAZTHHBERENITES
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXERRSE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and on an ad
hoc basis. The Bye-laws allows Board meetings to be conducted
by means of telephones or other communications equipment
and any resolutions to be passed by way of written resolutions
circulated to and signed by all Directors from time to time
when necessary unless such as are temporarily unable to act
through ill-health or disability.

At least 14 days’ notice for regular Board meetings and
reasonable notice for non-reqular Board meetings are given
to all Directors so as to ensure that each of them had an
opportunity to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary
assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied
with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are sent
in full to all Directors at least 3 days before the date of the
Board meeting.

After the meeting, draft minutes of the Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before execution
and approval. All Board minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and available for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice given by the Directors. Every Director is
entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials
and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board is led by the executive Chairman and due to the
scale of the operation, the Board opines that it is not necessary
to appoint a Chief Executive Officer and daily operation of the
Group is delegated to executive Directors, department heads
and various committees.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee for overseeing particular aspect of
the Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company
are established with clearly defined written terms of reference
which set out the scope and authorities of the respective
committee. The terms of reference are available to shareholders
for inspection at the principal place of business of the
Company and on the Company’s website. Copies of minutes of
all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members
and the committees are required to report back to the Board
on their decision and recommendations where appropriate.
The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as
mentioned in the section “Practices and Conduct of Board
Meetings” above, also apply to the operation of the committee
meetings.

As at the date of this report, the members of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee are:

Audit Committee

Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP (Chairman)
Mr. HO Kwan Tat
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony

Remuneration Committee

Mr. HO Kwan Tat (Chairman)
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides an important link between
Board and the Company's auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the audit of the Company. The Audit Committee
was established in March 2000 and currently consists of three
members, of whom all are INEDs.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXERRSE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
appointment of auditors on an annual basis including a review
of the audit scope and the audit fees; ensuring the objectivity
and independence of the auditors, meeting with the auditors
to discuss issues arising from the final audit and any matters
the auditors suggest to discuss; reviewing the sufficiency and
effectiveness of the internal controls; reviewing the annual
and interim report in accordance with the accounting polices
and practices and relevant accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and the legal requirements; serving as a focal point for
communication between other Directors and the auditors in
respect of the duties relating to financial reporting.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy when necessary.
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During the financial year of 2009 under review, three R_EBEZNFOBEVBREE ZEQH
committee meetings were held and the attendance of each IT=Rg% SZEZHERRAET
committee member at the committee meeting was as follows:
Attendance/
Number of Committee
meetings attended
HER/
Name of Committee members ZEERERE ZEEERARY
Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie FREELE 3/3
Mr. HO Kwan Tat AIEELE 3/3
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony (Note 1) BERLE (K1) 0/0
Dato’ Dr. WONG Sin Just (Note 2) SEEREE L (Wi22) 3/3
Notes: Wi -
1. Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony was appointed as an Audit 1. BEREERZZETNFTAZTC
Committee member on 27 October 2009. HEZHERERZEGNE -
2. Dato’ Dr. WONG Sin Just resigned as an Audit Committee 2. SEEREBLIN_ZEZTNLEFETH
member on 27 October 2009. “tHrABEEREZEEEKE -
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the committee meetings held in the financial year of
2009, the Audit Committee performed the work summarized
below:

- Considering and recommending to the Board for the
appointment of Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
as the auditors of the Group to fill the casual vacancy
following the resignation of Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu.

- Adopting a new terms of reference to conform to the
new CG Code.

- Reviewing the financial reports and results
announcement for the following financial period before
submission to the Board for approval:

- for the year ended 31 December 2008

- for six months ended 30 June 2009

- Reviewing the auditors’ independence and report
recommending to the Board for the re-appointment
of the external auditors at the 2009 annual general
meeting.

The announcement results of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2009 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established for the purposes
of ensuring there are formal and transparent procedures
for setting policies on the remuneration for the Directors.
No Directors and executives can determine his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee was established in
March 2000 and currently consists of two members, of whom
both are INEDs.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice when necessary.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

No meeting of Remuneration Committee was held during the
financial year of 2009.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in preparing
the financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009,
the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the applicable laws were complied with. The Directors
believe that they have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, and made judgment and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable and have ensured the financial
statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditors, Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng, are set out in the
Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 38 to 40.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
Directors have given consideration to the future liquidity of the
Group in light of a net loss of approximately HK$145,475,000
during the year ended 31 December 2009 and, as of that date,
the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
approximately HK$123,566,000. These conditions indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant
doubt about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
The Directors have been taking active steps to improve
the liquidity position of the Group. These steps include (i)
undertaking fund raising transactions during the financial year
ended 31 December 2009 and subsequently; (ii) implementing
stringent cost control measures to strengthen its cash flow
position; (iii) evaluating alternative sources of financing; and
(iv) evaluating new business opportunities. Provided that these
measures can successfully improve the liquidity position of the
Group, the Directors are satisfied that the Group will be able
to meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due for
the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal Control System

The Board maintains a sound and effective internal control
system to safeguard shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets. The internal control system is designed
to provide reasonable assurance on the effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, reliability of financial and management
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring an effective system
of internal controls which cover all material controls including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the financial year of 2009, the remuneration paid
and payable to the Company’s external auditors, Messrs. HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng were set out belows:

% ER RS

BMERZH ()

ﬁB E-?’“ -%n)u

EXeURRRMAMINEERSR
NRERRZBERARAZEE - K
BERRER 2R IRBAREREK
M2 ELE W%ZEM%&EEEEWL}{&
HRBERAEPI RO - RUABRE

ESERRANBERRART AR

BRTEREMAEAER  BREMH
ZEREEENIAREREERAE

SR M E

F ZTNFHREE BN REMK
NEINEZBED B & & 56D B A5 A 2 B
SHEHIMT

Fees paid/payable to
external auditors

Services rendered for the Group mAREERMZRE ENSEMIELEM2ER

HK$'000

FAT

Audit services B R 680
Non-audit services (Taxation and FEEZR

other professional services) (HERHEMBEERTY) 117

Total: et 797
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. Based
on specific enquiry of all the Directors, the Directors have
complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code throughout the financial year of 2009.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and, in particular, use annual general meetings or
other general meetings to communicate with shareholders and
encourage their participation in such meetings.

At least twenty (20) clear business days’ notice for annual
general meeting and at least ten (10) clear business days’
notice for all other general meetings are given to shareholders
of the Company before the meeting.

Details of poll voting procedures will be explained during the
proceedings of meetings and any questions from shareholders
regarding the voting by way of poll will be answered. Poll
results will be posted on the website of the Stock Exchange on
the business day following the general meeting.

To promote communication, the Company maintains website
at www.suncorptech.com.hk where extensive information
and updates on the Company’s business developments and
operations, financial information and other information are
posted.

On behalf of the Board

Zhu Guangping
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 15 April 2010
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The Directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and it also
provides corporate management services. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the design, manufacture and sales
and provision of assembly service of telephone and related
products.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on page 41.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for
the past financial years is set out on page 128.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, Shenzhen Guo Wei Electronics Co., Ltd ("Guo
Wei"), being the largest customer which accounted for 96.7%
of the turnover of the Group and the largest supplier which
accounted for 100% of the purchases of the Group.

At no time during the year did a Director, an associate of
a Director (within the meaning of the Listing Rules) or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
have an interest in any of the Group’s largest customer or the
largest supplier.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT NE - BERRKRE
During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$6 million FAREBREYE BMEMXREFEZ
on property, plant and equipment. 7 4946,000,0007 7T
Details of movements during the year in the property, plant FRAREEYE BMERREBZETF
and equipment of the Group are set out in Note 17 to the BENERE M BREMEE7
consolidated financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in Note 26 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:

(Appointed as executive Chairman
on 23 April 2009)

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Wai

Mr. IP Chi Ming

Mr. ZHU Guangping

(Appointed on 25 February 2010)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. LEUNG Shek Kong
Mr. SONG Shufa (Appointed on 24 February 2009)

Mr. MAK Chee Bun (Resigned on 24 February 2009)

Dato’ Dr. WONG Sin Just (Resigned as Chairman of the
Board and re-designated from
non-executive Chairman to
non-executive Director
on 23 April 2009 and resigned
as non-executive Director
on 27 October 2009)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Dr. HUI Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP
Mr. HO Kwan Tat
Mr. WONG Kean Li

Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony (Appointed on 27 October 2009)

In accordance with Clause 86(2) of the of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. IP Chi Ming and Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony retires at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with Clauses 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton, Mr. HUI Ka
Wai, Ronnie and Mr. HO Kwan Tat retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors is the period from the date of last re-election up to
his retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS BEERFTETHAEZRGOESR

IN SHARES (continued) (&)
Long Position 39
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company KL a1 R EEO. 1E T2 ZER

Number of ordinary shares held

FREBRBE
Percentage
of the issued
Personal Corporate share capital
Name of Directors interests interests of the Company
EEnA (5PN 5 NEER BAAT
ERITREEA
(Note 1)
(Htet1)
(%)
ZHU Guangping REF 153,600,000 - 7.08
LEUNG Shek Kong (Note 2) Rk (Hit2) 52,715,694 76,416,422 5.95
SONG Shufa (Note 3) REFE (HaE3) - 54,864,000 2.53
Malcolm Stephen Malcolm Stephen 782,343 - 0.04
JACOBS-PATON JACOBS-PATON
Long position in underlying shares (in respect of share equity 1HER G (BB ERITATA)Z
derivatives) HE
Number of underlying shares held
FrEHEEROEA

Percentage
of the issued
Personal share capital
Name of Director interests of the Company
EEnR 1B AR & BART
ERITREEI
(Note 1)
(Htet1)
(%)
CHEUNG Chi Wai REE 1,188,727 0.05
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
IN SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the
Company’s issued share capital of 2,170,788,925 shares as at
31 December 2009.

2. Mr. Leung Shek Kong, the Non-executive Director of the
Company, is entitled to exercise one third or more of the
voting power at the general meeting of Suncorp Partners
Limited. In accordance with the SFO, Mr. Leung Shek Kong is
deemed to be interested in 76,416,422 Shares held by Suncorp
Partners Limited, which together with his personal interests of
52,715,694 Shares totaling 129,132,116 Shares.

3. Mr. Song Shufa, the Non-executive Director of the Company,
is the beneficial owner of 70% of the share capital of New
Wise International Holdings Limited. In accordance with the
SFO, Mr. Song Shufa is deemed to be interested in 54,864,000
Shares held by New Wise International Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, none of
the Directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
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SHARE OPTIONS

On 23 May 2002, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was adopted by shareholders under which the
Directors may, at their discretion, grant share options to eligible
persons including Directors and employees to subscribe shares
in the Company.

No share option was granted during the year.

At 31 December 2009, the number of shares in respect of
which share options could be exercisable under the terms of
the Share Option Scheme was 1,653,136 shares representing
0.08% of the shares of the Company in issue at that date.

Particulars of the Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 27
to the consolidated financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s
share options held by the Directors and employees during the
year:

Bk

R-ZZEZE-_FERA-+=0 BREHEH
EREE ((BRESTE) Bt &
ENRARNERELERETEERA
T(BEEERES)  UREBALTR

1/\ °
F 9 3 4 1 B R

R_ZEENF+_A=+—H BEH
R EGRY FIIECERES R
W17 8B £1,653,136/% + HHENEZH
IR A A2 81719 20.08% °

BRI FRIAN G M B RRME
27 °

TEEBEEREAHEZ AATHR
ERERZED

Exercise Balance  Granted  Exercised  Forfeited Expired Balance
Date of price per at during during during during at
Name Notes  grant Exercise period share 112009  theyear  theyear  theyear  theyear 31.12.2009
HogBAE
]  ptemE ] t2B=1-8
% Wi RUEAH it RORE -R-8z268 FARE  EARR  ERRE ERER kB
HKS
AL
(A)  DIRECTORS
g2
Malcolm Stephen (a) 163.2004 16.3.2004 - 15.3.2009 0.976 1,122,686 - - - (1,122,686) -
JACOBS-PATON
LEUNG Shek Kong (a) 16.3.2004 16.3.2004 - 15.3.2009 0.976 1,122,686 - - - (1,122,686) -
MAK Chee Bun (a) 16.3.2004 16.3.2004 - 15.3.2009 0976 1,122,686 - - (1,122,686) - -
59E
CHEUNG Chi Wai @&b 2552007 25.5.2007 t0 245.2012 0.409 1,188,727 - - - - 1188727
ki
Sub-total 4,556,785 - - (1122686) (2245370 1188727
/]\ﬁ-
(B)  EMPLOYEES (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS)
5 (FERES)
(8)&(0) 2552007 255.2007 10 245.2012 0409 1,554,073 - - (1,089,664) - 464,409
Total 6,110,858 - - Q12350 Q245372) 1,653,136
i
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

(a) The share options were granted pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme.

(b) The share options are exercisable subject to (i) up to 50% of
the share options are exercisable from 25 May 2007 to 24 May
2008; (i) all remaining share options are exercisable from 25
May 2008 to 24 May 2012.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
SHARES

As at 31 December 2009, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
showed that other than the interests disclosed in “Directors’
and Chief Executive's Interests in Shares”, the following
shareholders had notified the Company of its relevant interests
in the issued capital of the Company.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SHARES (continued)

Long Position

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

FERRzZR O #ER (R)

)
A2 a] B REEO. 18T BER
Percentage

of the issued
share capital

Number of of the
Name of shareholder Nature of interests ordinary shares held Company
HARARE BT
RREEEHB EEME igsagalie = BREE 2
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(Htit1) (Htat2)
(%)
ZHU Guangping (Note 3) Personal interests 153,600,000 7.08
KEF (H1:E3) fEA#E 55
LEUNG Shek Kong (Note 4) Personal and corporate interests 129,132,116 5.95
RHK (H1it4) (EPNSINGIE: £
Jorge Ernesto DE ALMEIDA Personal interests 122,000,000 5.62
AR
Notes: Wit -
1, The information given above on the number of shares held 1. FIABEREE 2 EHEREAL

is based on notifications received by the Company as at 31
December 2009.

2. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the
Company’s issued share capital of 2,170,788,925 shares as at
31 December 2009.

3. Mr. ZHU Guangping is the Chairman and Executive Director of
the Company.

4, Mr. Leung Shek Kong is the Non-executive Director of the
Company. He is entitled to exercise one third or more of the
voting power at the general meeting of Suncorp Partners
Limited. In accordance with the SFO, Mr. Leung Shek Kong is
deemed to be interested in 76,416,422 Shares held by Suncorp
Partners Limited, which together with his personal interests of
52,715,694 Shares totaling 129,132,116 Shares.

ARE-FEAFT A=A
B2 BATIEH, -

2. HREESHEREADAR-ZT
NEF-AZ+-B2ZERARAE
2,170,788,925/ 5t & -

3. AEFEERARAZIEFRANTE
$ o

4. RHKEEBRARRAZENITES -
AR Suncorp Partners Limitedfi%
ERGETFE=HZ—HUERE
o REBEEFRHAG KN - RH L
B AFEHSuncorp Partners Limited
FT+576,416,4220 K %H  ERE
52,715,694 &0 2 AR E -
RGP KT BHERR129,132,116
B AR A7
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company were not aware of any
other person (other than the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company) who had, or was deemed to have, interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares, which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or who was directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of
the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights
to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member
of the Group.

GUARANTEES TO AFFILIATED COMPANY

As at 31 December 2009, no guarantee was given by the
Group to banks in respect of banking facilities granted to Guo
Wei (2008: Nil).

Details of the jointly controlled entity are set out in Note 18 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company has no reserve available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2009.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, a Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(@)  the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of the Company’'s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of which
are set out in Note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed
securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2009.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of significant events occurring after the reporting period
are set out in Note 35 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng were appointed as the Company’s
auditors with effect from 13 February 2009 to fill the casual
vacancy arising from the resignation of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu on 13 January 2009. There have been no other
changes of auditors for the past three financial years.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
years ended 31 December 2008 and 2009 were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng. A resolution will be submitted to the
annual general meeting to re-appoint Messrs. HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

ZHU Guangping
Chairman and Executive Director
Hong Kong, 15 April 2010
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Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Suncorp Technologies Limited (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 41 to 127, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2009,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

31/F, Gloucester Tower &6

The Landmark IR
11 Pedder Street EITH115%
Central BHES
Hong Kong =F el
RE3HE
HHBEREERAARE

(RERZEFMA L ER2A])

A2 (A TEBIEM]) EFZIH
REMNBEEFN2TAHERBZBRAA
([BE2d]) LEMBAR (REAIER
B AEaMBEERE IR MEERR
BER-_ZETAF+-A=T—BN&E
AHMBRRE  BEEZA LFENLR
AEHENER HEEGEDHREESR
ReRBR URTBEHABRBELR
H o ff i o

EENG M BRRARENE
£

ERRNESARERBERBSHAL
eRHENFEMBERE R RFE(D
AN ERERRIREEMAF
WHHRFEAMBRR - EETER
Rt BRAEFERRIEAEMAF
351 iR & B S Rk AR A AR EE A
NEEA BRI FERRRFLE
RMEMMBARERRL - EEMER
BENGHHE  REBERATELARE
VEEHhE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BYZBMRSE

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of the Group’s affairs as at 31
December 2009 and of its loss and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 in
the consolidated financial statements which indicates that the
Group incurred a net loss of approximately HK$145,475,000
during the year ended 31 December 2009 and, as of that date,
the Group's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
approximately HK$123,566,000. These conditions, along with
other matters as set forth in Note 2, indicate the existence
of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt
about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. As
explained in Note 2, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis, the validity
of which depends upon the Group's ability to improve the
liquidity position to enable the Group to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due for the foreseeable
future. The consolidated financial statements do not include
any adjustments that would result from the failure to operate
as a going concern.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15 April 2010
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SEEHWKBER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

2009 2008
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
P & TET FHET
Revenue g 8 50,450 219,863
Cost of sales iH & B R (45,760) (209,509)
Gross profit EA 4,690 10,354
Other income Hofth g A 9 2,216 466,643
Distribution and selling expenses HERDHERX - (8,717)
Operating expenses B (31,207) (40,701)
Impairment loss on trade and other EW—FE&EARE KN
receivables from a jointly Ko H A FE W 5K
controlled entity ZREEE 18 - (3,083)
Impairment losses on other assets ~ Efb&E Z B EEE 10 - (334,457)
Fair value change on conversion MRBEREE 2 NER
options embedded in convertible i A FEE
loan notes 24 (83,294) 5,326
Fair value change on convertible BREREATFEIA
notes designated as at fair BRREZATRRRRE
value through profit or loss Z AT EEE 25 (29,251) -
Finance costs BB RAR 1 (8,525) (16,551)
(Loss)/Profit before tax BRELAT (B518) /& F (145,371) 78,814
Income tax expense PIRSE Y 14 (104) (1)
(Loss)/Profit for the year AEE (BB) & 12 (145,475) 78,813
Other comprehensive income Hitt 2 HE k=
Exchange differences arising on MEBINEBESE
translation of foreign operations ZIEH =R 121 795
Total comprehensive income AEE2ENBE
for the year (145,354) 79,608
(Loss)/Earnings per share SR (B8R B 16
— Basic (HK cents per share) —ER(BRAE) (8.4) 7.5
— Diluted (HK cents per share) — 855 (BB (8.4) 5.5
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e B BERRR

At 31 December 2009 R=ZETHFE+-_A=+—H

2009 2008
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'00_0
P & TERT FTAT
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment %% f%& i 17 10,581 7,102
Interest in a jointly controlled entity ~R—H&E AR ZEHE 18 - -
10,581 7,102
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables EWESEF R EMEKFIE 19 6,458 6,237
Trade and other receivables from ER—HEaERAE SRR
a jointly controlled entity R E A FE YR 18 34,392 -
Tax recoverable A] U Bl 18 - 2,060
Bank balances and cash RITERLRE 20 9,072 4,610
49,922 12,907
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables JEH%J%EE/TA&E@JEH?XIE 21 58,611 41,323
Amounts due to directors ENESZHE 22 30,926 34,283
Amount due to a related company Vﬁ RAREAARE 22 28,356 -
Conversion options embedded in AR ERNZiE
convertible loan notes < NI B R 24 25,079 27,490
Convertible notes designated as at &1 B A FEIA
fair value through profit or loss ?EI 3R 2 A R R 1R 25 30,516 -
Obligations under finance leases —FRNIH s RERE
due within one year IE\TZTJ% 23 - 1,597
173,488 104,693
Net current liabilities REBEEFE (123,566) (91,786)
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABEE (112,985) (84,684)
Non-current liabilities *¥nBEE
Convertible loan notes ARRERER 24 9,125 38,830
(122,110) (123,514)
Capital and reserves BRAR @&
Share capital R A 26 217,079 148,979
Reserves R (339,189) (272,493)
Total equity MRS (122,110) (123,514)
The consolidated financial statements were approved and REMBBRRERN —ZFNA+A

authorised for issue by the board of directors on 15 April 2010
and were signed on its behalf by:

Mr. ZHU Guangping
KREFEE

Director

£

5] ﬁ%%Aﬁt/E&?%%JEU A=zl
EERREE

Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton %t 4

Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

At 1 January 2008
RIZENG-A-A

Profit for the year

KEREE

Other comprehensive
income for the year

REREM2ENE

Total comprehensive
income for the year
RERRENEER

Deconsolidation of
winding-up subsidiaries

AN
N

Issue of shares upon
conversion of convertible
loan notes

RUAREFSELR
[Tk

Forfeiture of vested
share options

RRCER R

GEBRED R

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FAARTEEARL
Other Share

Share Share capital ~ Translation option Accumulated Minority Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses  Sub-total interests equity
k& ROEE HttErRGE 4ERG BRERG  ZHER Mt HBREER szt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR i TEn i TERL TERL TEL TR

(Note)

(Hit)
86,059 275,07 14,945 (3,532) 2,888 (649,042)  (273,611) 109 (273,502)
- - - - - 78,813 78,813 - 78,813
- - - 795 - - 795 - 795
- - - 795 - 78,813 79,608 - 79,608
- - - 2,694 - - 2,694 (109) 2,585
62,920 4875 - - - - 67,795 - 67,795
- - - - (792) 792 - - -

Annual Report 2009 ZZ 2 h & & 3§ 43



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A == N7
e ER

52

g &

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

At 31 December 2008
R-EEN\F+-A=1-H

Loss for the year

KERER

Other comprehensive
income for the year

REREM2ENE

Total comprehensive
income for the year
RERRENEER

Issue of shares upon
conversion of convertible
loan notes

RUAREFSELR
[Tk

Forfeiture of vested
share options

RRCER R

At 31 December 2009
R-SENFT-A=1-B

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FAARTEEARL
Other Share

Share Share capital ~ Translation option Accumulated Minority Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses  Sub-total interests equity
k& ROEE HttErRGE 4ERG BRERG  ZHER Mt HBREER szt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR i TEn i TERL TERL TEL TR

(Note)

(Hit)
148979 279,946 14,945 #3) 209%  (569.437)  (123514) - (13514
- - - - - (145475 (145475) - (145479)
- - - 121 - - 121 - 121
- - - 121 - (145,475)  (145,354) - (145,354)
68,100 78,658 - - - - 146,758 - 146,758
- - - - (1,715) 1,715 - - -
27079 358604 14945 78 331 (713197 (122,110) - (1;a10)

At 31 December 2009, the accumulated losses of the Group
included accumulated losses of approximately HK$44,357,000
(2008: HK$44,357,000) attributable to its jointly controlled

entity.

Note:

Other capital reserve of the Group represents the difference

between the nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium of the subsidiaries at the date on which they were
acquired by the Group and the nominal value of the share
capital issued as consideration for the acquisition.

R_BEZAF+-_A=1+—H A£E
ZEBNEEREESGERAELE R
& 18 4944,357,0008 T (Z 2T\ F :
44,357,000/ 1) °

Hiat - REBZEMBEARREBENER AR
AEEREE R 2 RARKR R % ER
ERERKERBRETZRABE
ZHEZERE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GEBRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

2009 2008
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
g FERT FET
Operating activities mExK
(Loss)/Profit before tax BR#E AT (B518) /w7 (145,371) 78,814
Adjustments for: LR
Depreciation of property, ME - -BERREZTE
plant and equipment 2,507 2,055
Fair value change on conversion TRREREE AT
options embedded in BRELAFEES
convertible loan notes 83,294 (5,326)
Fair value change on convertible EEREATEIABREERZ
notes designated as at fair value ARRER s N T EE
through profit or loss notes 29,251 -
Interest expense FERX 8,525 16,551
Interest income F 2 U A (306) (358)
Impairment loss on trade and Y —HeERRES
other receivables from a jointly AR 3K N H A M R IR
controlled entity ZHEEE - 3,083
Impairment loss on other assets HEE 2 REBR - 334,457
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, HEWE  BMEIZEZ
plant and equipment BB/ () 7 (13,700)
Net gain on deconsolidation of THEERIE AR
winding-up subsidiaries ma ARz W FE - (430,328)
Waiver of liabilities of subsidiaries  RIE{EERE M %
pursuant to deeds of settlement fME R ZEE - (20,068)
Operating cash flows before Rt BBEECEHA 2
movements in working capital RERERE (22,093) (34,820)
Increase in inventories FEEM - (30,477)
Increase in trade and other FEW & 5 B
receivables H i & W SR TE 38 o0 (221) (5,857)
Increase in amount due from JEW & & A A FIA LS AN
a jointly controlled entity (34,392) -
Decrease in trade receivables with BRRZEKRE 5
insurance coverage AR FOR - 144,586
Decrease in bills receivable MEZEERE 2B
discounted with full recourse BRRZEBRD - 30,809
Increase/(decrease) in trade and JERE 5 R R H
other payables FEfTIEE I, O ) 17,288 (74,760)
Increase in amount due to a related &R —R A HER A
company FRIEE AN 28,356 -
Cash (used in)/generated from mE(BR) /EEXcHRe
operations (11,062) 29,481
Interest paid BRI (1,845) (6,571)
Income taxes refunded EEREMREH 1,956 2,053
Net cash (used in)/generated ReEER (BH) EXE
from operating activities ZEEBE (10,951) 24,963
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

n‘/%__-: é EE, é /)ll: % '13»%

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

Investing activities
Increase in amount due from
a jointly controlled entity
Decrease in pledged bank deposits
Net cash outflow arising from
deconsolidation of winding-
up subsidiaries
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment
Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment

Net cash (used in)/generated
from investing activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of convertible
loan notes

Proceeds from issue of
convertible notes designated
as at fair value through
profit of loss

Repayment of advances drawn
on bills receivable discounted
with full recourse

Repayment of advances drawn
on trade receivables with
insurance coverage

Repayment of bank borrowings

Repayment of obligations under
finance leases

(Repayment to)/advances
from directors

Interest paid for convertible
loan notes

Interest paid for finance leases

Net cash generated from/
(used in) financing activities

RERE

FR—HEERAZ
FRIR SR

B RIT I FOR D

THEERNBARLGA
)\E’EFEZEEEE/M&@%E\

BEWE  BE KRB

B KFE
HEME  BER&E
Z 3508

REXK (BA) EEZ

REeFE

BMEXRK
BOABRBEERERL
S8

BITRERRAFE
MABREZ

AR R R 2 5 5RE

BERMELEERE

U R iR 2 B

B EiETﬂ%F&‘H&ZT
EE 75)\

1~y
1=}

\

S moE
FNE F“ﬁ

RIRTT
EME

N

(MEEER) EZ2BN
RAMBEREE N 2HME
REMEHENZHE

MEXBEL(BA)
ZHERE

fi&
HER T 2EH

2009 2008

NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
Pl TER TET
- (3,083)

- 15,966

33 - (1,497)
(6,253) (5,030)

306 358

262 14,546

(5,685) 21,260

- 131,520

26,200 =
- (30,809)
- (132,294)
- (25,400)
(1,597) (8,171)

(3,357) 11,041
(252) (83)
(15) (229)
20,979 (54,425)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
EHREMNE K

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTTNEF+-A=1+—HI-FE

2009 2008
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
Loy FERT TET
Net increase/(decrease) in cash BE&RHEEZEEEE
and cash equivalents ®m,/ (RD) B8 4,343 (8,202)
Effect of foreign exchange HIEEZRSH o FE
rate changes 119 999
Cash and cash equivalents at the REBFEHRBEZRER
beginning of the financial year R&%{H1EHR 4,610 11,813
Cash and cash equivalents at the REBEELERBFZRER
end of the financial year, He&%EEE B
represented by bank balances RITERRRE
and cash 9,072 4,610
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GENERAL

Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Act of Bermuda
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company and
it also provides corporate management services. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design,
manufacture and sales and provision of assembly services
of telephones and related products.

The functional currency of the Company is United States
dollars (“USD"). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKD") for the
convenience of the Company's shareholders, as the
Company is listed in Hong Kong.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company have given consideration to
the future liquidity of the Group in light of a net loss of
approximately HK$145,475,000 during the year ended 31
December 2009 and, as of that date, the Group’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$123,566,000. The directors of the Company have
been taking active steps to improve the liquidity position
of the Group. These steps include (i) undertaking fund
raising transactions during the financial year ended 31
December 2009 and subsequently; (ii) implementing
stringent cost control measures to strengthen its cash flow
position; (iii) evaluating alternative sources of financing;
and (iv) evaluating new business opportunities. Provided
that these measures can successfully improve the liquidity
position of the Group, the directors of the Company are
satisfied that the Group will be able to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due for the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis. Should
the Group be unable to operate as a going concern,
adjustments would have to be made to write down the
value of assets to their recoverable amounts, to provide
for any further liabilities which might arise and to
reclassify non-current assets and liabilities as current assets
and liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has not
been reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

—RER
HERBEERAB(XRAT]) AR
BARERREEAREFMA L
ZXHREBRAA ERHOERS
BEaRXRFMBERAR (TBXA]) £
Me RARAIZEAMPEELETES
EmIrERARNEFRZ ARER
RKRE -

RRRA—REEZERAT - MR
HEXEERE -ENBRAREE
NEEFERBEEM KRG BiE
RIEENRBHERRBEES -

$®ﬁ2%%§%ﬁ%ﬁ°%%$
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R2E KNG BHRRABTE

# o

B EHR2EE
ERBEGEHBHRRE  ERA
SERBEE_ZTZNFT A
£+—H¢¢F2%%%ﬁﬁﬁ
145,475,000 0 A R A E B R —

ENF+ZA=T— EZMEEF
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B ARRESEZERAEEZ
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BEROEBRSBAEREE 2 RE
BeRhR -ZELREBORER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. ERAMIIRKEBIZERY
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS &3 & E |
In the current year, the Group has applied the following RAFE  REBEBUTHES
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards et e ((EE8gst@AE]) B
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs") issued 2 3 T&%« {EATAER « R 2 &
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants INRE((HAIRKEIEEME
("HKICPA"). WEER]) -
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements ERer &R HBBRERIER
F15: (BB3T) 3l
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs RS ER EEKA
235 (FEET)
HKAS 32 & 1 Puttable Financial Instruments and B8 HESRIAR
(Amendments) Obligations Arising on Liquidation %EZT)S{%;‘?{E) BERELCAME
CHE3S
HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27 Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, ERMBREEN  BRERKWEBAF -
(Amendments) Jointly Controlled Entity or F1RRBEES: BENRIRBE
Associate ERIE275; REJZHA
CHE) \
HKFRS 2 (Amendments) ~ Vesting Conditions and Cancellations BRAMBREEN BRI REH
F25 (B ET X0 B
HKFRS 7 (Amendments)  Improving Disclosures about Financial BAMBREEN EFEERMIA
Instruments FT5 (BEIEX)  2BE
HKFRS 8 (Amendment) Disclosure of information about AR HEEL FBEIEBEZ
segment assets (early adopted) E8% fif%?ﬁﬂi (]2
7N
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 & HKAS 39 Embedded Derivatives B8 (EREK®RE AEMEIA
(Amendments) nEZ89)
—REEIRR
BRGED
F39%; (BT )
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes BB (BRGBERE FPRHAE
#EZ89)
—ABE13% )
HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of Eh(BRKEE HERENEZDE
Real Estate 2EZE®)
—REF155% \ o
HK(FRIC)-Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in BB (ABREBRE NENEBREF
a Foreign Operation REZ5®) B2HHA
—ZEZ 165 -
HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers éiﬁ%;ﬁf’%&!ﬁ%i&% ERFEZEE
2EZBg
- 2EF185%
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in BAMBREEN R_ZTNEEM
2008, except for the amendment (BETH30) HABHBRE
to HKFRS 5 that is effective for B M
annual periods beginning or BEANBRS
after 1 July 2009 RERIESHAET
H_ETNEF
tA—-H%z#’&
RIsmEEHE
ixﬂ
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in eI iR E &R “EENFEEM
2009 in relation to the amendment CHI3 ﬂ%ﬁé@ﬁ“iﬁi
to paragraph 80 of HKAS 39 ERIFSE @
b_/\{/ ﬂTg/% =] EI-I-
ERIF39%
F808
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and
revised HKFRSs had no material effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the current or prior
accounting periods.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 1 (Revised) has introduced terminology changes
(including revised titles for the consolidated financial
statements) and changes in the format and content of
the consolidated financial statements. However, HKAS
1 (revised) has had no impact on the reported results or
financial position of the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

This standard requires disclosure of information about the
Group's operating segments and replaces the requirement
to determine primary (business) and secondary
(geographical) reporting segments of the Group.

The amendment to HKFRS 8 issued in Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009 which clarifies that segment assets need only
to be reported when those assets are included in measures
that are used by the chief operating decision maker.

Improving Disclosures about Financial
Instruments (Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures
required in relation to fair value measurements in respect
of financial instruments which are measured at fair value.
The amendments also expand and amend the disclosures
required in relation to liquidity risk. The Group has not
provided comparative information for the expanded
disclosures in relation to fair value measurements in
accordance with the transitional provision set out in the
amendments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. ERAMITRKEBITZERY
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS HREER (E)
(continued)
The Group has not early applied the following new and REBVEREERBIUTEBMHE
revised Standards, Amendments and Interpretations that MR EB TR RASIERT 2 &R~
have been issued but are not yet effective. CHEC 3@ &K
HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part of BB R R E%WM&%/ El
Improvements to HKFRSs 2008 CHE S S5 2B
ER-ZZTN\F
BARBHEE
Bt 2 —in!
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 BEMBREEN —TEIAFEEME
(BaTEX) REER 2 B2
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures® BEg ;;rf(‘iﬁ‘{lx . BEALBREZE
F245% (BIEFT
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial ?/ﬁ iHEg| RARBUMBRR
Statements' 5275 (53T)
HKAS 32 (Amendments)  Classification of Rights Issues g P (i
325 (BT RX)
HKAS 39 (Amendments)  Eligible Hedged Items! ééﬁéﬁé}r%ﬁ,ﬁ\y%%?ﬁ AERYMER
ﬂ]— |7T<X
HKFRS 1 (Amendments)  Additional Exemptions for First-time EAMRELRE  HNEMEZEH
Adopters? S0 (BATEY) &%
HKFRS 2 (Amendments)  Group Cash-settled Share-based ERUKRSEDN EEURS ,%:%iuﬁﬁ
Payment Transactions? E8R(BIBY) AR
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations' BERMBREERN  KBAH
3% (BEET)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’ é%ﬁjﬁﬁ%i&%&ﬁ,ﬂw SRMIERT
%9”){1
HK (IFRIC) - Int 1 Prepayments of a Minimum Funding B (AREERE REEZEEZ
(Amendments) Requirement® 2EZ59) Tt
BEF145
(BaTEX)
HK (IFRIC) - Int 1 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Eh(BBREERE NBEEADEKERS
Owners' REZE9) EE!
—RERTH
HK (IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with EE(ARGBRE NRATEHESR
Equity Instruments® REZ59) R fge
-RBE19%
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July ! RZBEENFE+LR B ZER
2009 168 2 F E B A 3R
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2 RZZETZNFLA-HBE=ZZ—
2009 and 1 January 2010, as appropriate TF-A—RB(WER) k2%
12 FEBEEN
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 3 RZE—TF-—H—HRZ%EH
2010 th 2 FEHE A
¢ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 4 RZE-ZTF_A—He %R
February 2010 B FEHBAEX
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January © RZIE-——F-HA—BHziEHA
2011 18 2 F & B A 3R
6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 6 RNZTE-—FTFLH-HHZEH
2010 tézi&‘ﬁﬁfﬁixﬁz
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 7 O RZE—=ZF—A—Hd %A
2013 zzéz&ﬁﬁﬂfﬁbﬁz
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the
accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 July 20009.
HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting treatment for
changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets and will be effective from 1 January 2013,
with earlier application permitted. The Standard requires
all recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” to be measured at either amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that (i) are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows and (ii) have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost. All other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at fair value. The application of HKFRS 9
might affect the classification and measurement of the
Group's financial assets.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised standards,
amendments or interpretations will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the
Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made to
the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets
or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income in
the year in which the item is derecognised.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as
jointly controlled entities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

m/'Rl:l jﬁ%#&%ﬁﬁ?

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Jointly controlled entities (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost as adjusted for
post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net
assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of
a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest
in that jointly controlled entity, the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
that jointly controlled entity.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits or losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the jointly controlled entity, except to the extent that
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case, the full amount of losses
is recognised.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets comprise only loans and
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Reqgular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, trade and other receivables from a
jointly controlled entity and bank balances) are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment losses (see accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been impacted.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade and
other receivables, and trade and other receivables from
a jointly controlled entity, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments, observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on these receivables.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When an item of trade and other receivables is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are
set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss has
two subcategories, including financial liabilities held for
trading and those designated as at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future;

e it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise;

e the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

At the end of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any interest paid on the financial liability.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to directors, amount due to a related
company and obligations under finance leases are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A BB ®RRMKE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Convertible loan notes

If the conversion option of convertible loan notes exhibits
characteristics of an embedded derivative, it is separated
from its liability component. On initial recognition, the
derivative component of the convertible loan notes is
measured at fair value and presented as part of derivative
financial instruments. Any excess of proceeds over the
amount initially recognised as the derivative component
is recognised as the liability component. Transaction
costs are apportioned between the liability and derivative
components of the convertible loan notes based on
the allocation of proceeds to the liability and derivative
components when the instruments are initially recognised.
The portion of the transaction costs relating to the liability
component is recognised initially as part of the liability.
The portion relating to the derivative component is
recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Convertible notes designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

Convertible notes that meet the criteria for the category
of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value on the
date of issue and are subsequently measured at fair value
until conversion or redemption. Changes in the fair value
of the entire convertible notes are recognised in profit or
loss as they arise. Interest on convertible notes designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is included in the fair
value gain or loss for that period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A
financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contact at the
higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire, or the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset'’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately. When
an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for goods sold and services provided
in the normal course of business, net of discounts and
sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods
are delivered and title has been passed.

Assembly services fee is recognised when services are
provided.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement scheme which are defined
contribution schemes, are charged as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the consolidated statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of
the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are charged directly to profit or loss. Rentals
payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction
of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line
basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AREBMBE®RERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the liability
method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
interest in a joint venture, except where the Group is able
to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled
or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also dealt with in equity.

4.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBBE®HRERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (“foreign currencies”)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the reporting
period. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period,
and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation
is disposed of.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant
date is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share
option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share option reserve
will be transferred to accumulated losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
the directors of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Going concern and liquidity

As disclosed in Note 2, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The appropriateness of the going concern basis is assessed
after taking into consideration all relevant available
information about the future of the Group, including
business forecasts and cash flow projections for the year
ending 31 December 2010. Such forecasts and projections
about the future inherently involve uncertainties. Actual
results could differ significantly.

5.

HEEstHH R ARE
EREZETERR

EERBAKE S BRE AR
& F AR A AT BN (E H o ROR 15
AMBEERABBZHREEESLH
BT fET RBRR - BRI RERR
DREERNEER LG SEEN
HiRE - BERERISH RN
Ffhat o REBEF AN H U F A
KRR o

ATREBARARZEIBERR UK
TR ¥R o5 B ] 4 R B A EL At £ Bt A B
FRRZETERER NEBERE
T—HMBREEZEERAGEREE
FERRABZEAAR -

BECERRBESKR

WM 2P R A M RK
DEGEREAERH - FHRA
TEREEERTAER BEE
BERARERK —YIAEARF
BR BEREE_T-TF+_H
St HUEFEZEBRAILRE
METRR - ARARK B K E
AEFRAARRE - BERERT
NEFRRANBEREERLA

Annual Report 2009 Z— 22 h & £ 5§

69



CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(continued)

Fair value of conversion options embedded
in convertible loan notes and fair value of
convertible notes designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

The directors of the Company use their judgement in
selecting an appropriate valuation technique for financial
instruments not quoted in an active market. Valuation
techniques commonly used by market practitioners
are applied. For the conversion options embedded in
the convertible loan notes and the convertible notes
designated as at fair value through profit or loss as
disclosed in Notes 24 and 25 respectively, assumptions are
made based on quoted market prices or rates as adjusted
for specific features of the instruments. At 31 December
2009, the aggregate carrying amount of the conversion
options embedded in the convertible loan notes and the
convertible notes designated as at fair value through
profit or loss are approximately HK$25,079,000 and
HK$30,516,000 respectively.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes obligations under finance leases and convertible
loan notes), cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
by considering the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the issue of
new shares as well as the issue of new debt.

5.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7. tMIA
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) R ITEZ%ER
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Financial assets CRMEE
Loans and receivables EF R EN A
— Trade and other -BREFEFK
receivables H b & W kI8 5,676 5,270
— Trade and other receivables -ER—EEERAES
from a jointly controlled R R E A Y 3R
entity 34,392 -
- Bank balances and cash —RITEHR LIRS 9,072 4,610
49,140 9,880
Financial liabilities EA- Y-
Financial liabilities at fair value  3RAF(EF) ABZ R
through profit or loss ZERARE
— Conversion options -~ BREREEZ
embedded in convertible RTE i 1
loan notes 25,079 27,490
— Convertible notes designated ~ —#E AR AFEIIA
as at fair value through Bak I BRRER
profit or loss 30,516 -
55,595 27,490
Financial liabilities at REEIHK AR IR
amortised cost ZEMAaE
~ Trade and other payables - ERNESERK
H A JE 1 RIE 58,611 41,323
- Amounts due to directors - ENEEHA 30,926 34,283
- Amount due to a related -EN—HEEEELQA
company A 28,356 -
— Obligations under finance leases — B EHEE N 2B - 1,597
— Convertible loan notes - EREE 9,125 38,830
127,018 116,033
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
and other receivables, trade and other receivables
from a jointly controlled entity, bank balances,
trade and other payables, amounts due to directors,
amount due to a related company, obligations under
finance leases, convertible loan notes and convertible
notes designated as at fair value through profit
or loss. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies applied by the Group
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
Management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk

(1)

Foreign currency risk

During the year ended 31 December 2008,
several subsidiaries of the Group had foreign
currency sales and purchases, which exposed
the Group to foreign currency risk. The carrying
amounts of the Group's foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary
liabilities at the end of the reporting period were
as follows:

Liabilities
afE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FETT
HKD BT 3,209 4,903
Euro (“EUR") (7 475
Renminbi ("RMB") ARE 1,089 1,089
Sensitivity analysis

As USD is pegged with HKD, the Group's
currency risk in relation to the monetary assets
and monetary liabilities denominated in HKD is
expected to be minimal. The Group is mainly
exposed to the effects of fluctuation in EUR and
RMB.
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BE

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
8,252 3,967
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(1)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in USD against
the respective foreign currencies and all
other variables were held constant. 5% is the
sensitivity rate used by management in the
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period
for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. On
this basis, there will be a decrease in loss (2008:
increase in profit) where USD strengthen 5%
against the respective foreign currencies, and
vice versa.

HK$'000
TET

Decrease in loss/increase FERERRD
in profit for the year i M A

Impact of EUR

7. EMIA (&)
(b) HBEEBEEEERBE

5 B R (&)

S m B ()

BREDH (B)
TERFINEMBEMEH
TR T ARN
MU E25% Tt RT &
HAEEZRZE 5%
BEHEHINEERESE
BRI BE IR 2 E BT
fh - MEREDITEBRRE
SNEHEMAREECES
BB - WHINEERZ5%
RPMABAZEREERRK
EHRAERR ZBE -7
e B - i 52T 3L AR B b
B ES%  SBZER
BeaRd (ZETNF:
AR o RZ IR o

Impact of RMB

ARB2ER
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TRT
21 35
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €I A(H&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BBEMREEEEREXR
policies (continued) (%)

Market risk (continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets as at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the
Group's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates. The Group currently does not have
a policy on hedges of interest rate risk. However,
the management monitors interest rate exposure
and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arise.

Credit risk

At 31 December 2009 and 2008, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to manage the credit risk, the management
of the Group has monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. No impairment losses in respect of the
amount due from a jointly controlled entity and trade
receivables was recognised by the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2009. Impairment losses of
approximately HK$3,083,000 and HK$4,083,000 in
respect of the amount due from a jointly controlled
entity and trade receivables were recognised by
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008,
respectively. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
being managed.

5 Lk (&)
(i) FIFERE

ARAEEE_TTN
FR-_ZENFT A
=T BYEBRFRE
E -AEEZRAREE
BeREA LRI M
MEZBRTE AKHE
B AT SR R R R R 2
BR R EEEBER
MERBRYHRERES
B RERMZER o

RZZEZNER_ZTTNF
+-A=+—8"  HHOH ke
BTEERFEIASEEYE T
ERAEERSHBEERZR
SEERRE  HRAKAWK
RKRERFIEHERREHE
EZEREE-

REEREERR  A&EBEZE
BECIVELRER  BEREK
HERETH R EBEER - It
I ARBERNEEEZER
RREREEREF 2] KOS
BOBEARIAIMESERER
RHRREEE KNEERE
E-ZFENFF+-_A=+—H
HFEEYERER—HEGEQ
AlZFEREWRE ZRRER
BEBE AEERBE-ZT
ENFE+-_A=+—BItFEE
HEW—BAEERAZHRE
REWE SERD A ERL
3,083,000/ 7t & 4,083,0007%
TZBEEBE SIS &
NAEERRAKEZEER

R BEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are creditworthy banks.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to

finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The Group incurred a net loss of approximately
HK$145,475,000 for the year ended 31 December
2009 and, as of that date, the Group’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$123,566,000. The directors of the Company
have been taking active steps to improve the
liquidity position of the Group. These steps include
(i) undertaking fund raising transactions during the
year ended 31 December 2009 and subsequently;
(ii) implementing stringent cost control measures
to strengthen its cash flow position; (iii) evaluating
alternative sources of financing; and (iv) evaluating
new business opportunities. Provided that these
measures can successfully improve the liquidity
position of the Group, the directors of the Company
are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet its
financial obligations as and when they fall due for
the foreseeable future.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the table reflects
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows.

7. EMIA (&)
(b) HBEEBEEEERBE

(%)
EERRE (&)

RBELZFERBRAR - K
RENT REEREZRIT

REBE TR

REERDED  AEE
ERELHERE EF@EE%Z
BekFHeFEEBKYF MU
REETAEE 2 EE  HE
ReREBHTE -

AEERBE_ETNF+=
A=+ - BLEFEHBZE
B 5 %8 4] A145,475,00075 7T
MAKBR-_ZTNF+=A
ST-BZRBEERARH
EE S H#123,566,0005 7T ©
ARAEE—HERPERS R
Eﬁzé$%.2mb§b§iﬁﬁ/ﬁ °
ZESBBRONBEZ_ZT
NE+T-_A=+—BLIHBF
EREZETEER S (B
B BR & B 2N 8 4 45 5 - LA N GR
AEEZHEEREMR : (ii)aF
HEMBERE - R(v)A (A
P EZEREIKINNE
AEBZRBEERR AR
T ARAIEZERLEEH
AENTRERNIN BT HE
£

TRANIAGRBEZEBBED
FRTRI KB HIE R - LIEDT A
ERMAERBMNE  ZRRVRER
BASEAKBERNRZRZT
AmMELERmEEZRIR
Bemn e TREEMNERES
ZBRER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. eWMIA(E)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BBEMREEEEREXR
policies (continued) (%&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELRER (E)
Total
Weighted undis-
average counted
interest rate  Less than 13 3 months 1to cash flows  Carrying

MEFY  1month  months tolyear  3years KHEEE  amount
Rz OWMER 12388 EREE  1RE FhE  KAM
%  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

TR TR TR TR TEx  TEn

2009 ZEENE
Non-derivative financial 74 $REE

liabilities
Trade and other payables ~ BB ZHEAR

Eft R - 5861 - - - 58611 58,611

Amounts due to diectors  EFEZZE - 30,926 - - - 3096 30,926
Amount due to a related BRI —FHAEE

company AR - 2835 - - - 2835 2835
Convertible loan notes ~~ WAREHFE 19.6 - - 31 1259 12625 9,125
Convertible notes EEAELTE

designated as at fair SINERSZ
value through profit TEREE

or loss - - - 1A 14,326 14,397 30,516
117,893 - 102 26920 144915 157,534
2008 “FE)\F
Non-derivative financial ~~ JEHATESBAR
liabilities
Trade and other payables T HEFR
Hf MR - 433 = = - 433 41323
Amounts due to diectors ~ EfEZ3UB - 3483 - - - 34083 34,283
Obligations under MEREET
finance leases LER 5 288 538 803 = 1629 1,597
Convertible loan notes THRERER 25 - 218 125 69,286 69,629 38,830
75,894 756 98 69,286 146,864 116,033
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative financial instruments)
are determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis using prices or rates from observable current
market transactions as inputs. For an option-based
derivative, the fair value is estimated using option
pricing model (for example, the binomial model).

Except as detailed in the following table, the directors
of the Company consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values.

Carrying
amount
RREE
HK$'000
TR

Financial liabilities ERERE
Liability component of & # $8 A A& 518K 2
convertible loan MR ERERE
notes carried at ZBEBN
amortised cost (Kt7Z)
(Note) 9,125

Note: The fair value of the liability component of
convertible loan notes is determined assuming
redemption on 1 October 2011 and using an interest
rate of 5.34% (2008: 5.14%) in applying the
discounted cash flow method.

Fair value amount
DN¥E AREE NFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT FET FET

7. €RMIE (&)
(c) eMIBEZATE

cTREENEREAR (BREN
AERTAE) ZAFEDRIE
EEAMEBREN  HUR
ReEREDMUAEBRER
MEXHMEERIERRA
BAMEE - SABERER
ZNMETAME  AVERE
MEEEEEN (Flm=E'EN
B mfhat

RTRFAHAES  KRRAEE
ERRERAMBEREALE
ZEBEELERAGREE
WEEREDYE-

2008
Carrying
Fair value

11,515 38,830 61,013

Wit MBRBEERRRZBEBHOD

FEDBBER-_E——F+H—
BERMmMET REABHERE
WA EREAS34% (ZEEN
F:514%) ZFI=R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable:

e Jlevel 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;

o |evel 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices); and

e level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

2009
—BENEF
Level 3
F=H
HK$'000
THExT
Financial liabilities cREE
Conversion options embedded in ARRERER 2 AERIRE
convertible loan notes 25,079
Convertible notes designated as at EEARATEIANERKZ
fair value through profit or loss ARRER 30,516
Total st 55,595

There were no financial assets and liabilities classified
as level 1 and 2 as at 31 December 2009.

7. €RMIE (&)
() EMIEzDFE(E)

R e BN AN ERLF
EitE

TREHRO AR FEEREK
FENERMIANN  HiEA
BEATFERENR—E2ZR:

¢+ E-RATEHEDAH
R& S B (A R IS
AR B R,

s FRAVEFENKS
—BMEFANREN BE
EXBEER (AER)
& (BERITE) B
BARESL &

o F=RAVEFETFA
WIRRBABRE T IHHE
(BZBERGAZE)NE
ESRBEN[BETNESS -

R_EEAF+-_A=+—
B TEsRMEENBEDSE
BE—RMRE_H-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

7. EWMIH(E)

Reconciliation of level 3 fair value measurements

() EMITEZQFER)

THEEE=RLFEFEYH

of financial liabilities i3
2009
Convertible
notes
Conversion designated
options as at fair
embedded in value through

convertible profit or loss
loan notes EERKRAFE
THRBRERE FINBHEERZ Total
ZAEBRRE TRRREE @t
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET THET
Opening balance HIfN 48R 27,490 - 27,490
Issued during the year FRELT - 26,200 26,200
Interest payable JERT IS, - (27) (27)
Losses recognised in RIB=EMER 2 B8 83,294 29,251 112,545
profit or loss
Converted during the year FRI2[K (85,705) (24,908) (110,613)
Closing balance HIR A5 80 25,079 30,516 55,595
REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. WERoEER

The directors review the Group's internal financial
reporting and other information and also obtain
other relevant external information in order to assess
performance and allocate resources and operating
segment is identified with reference to these.

The directors consider that design, manufacture and sale
and provision of assembly services of telephones and
related products is the only major reportable operating
segment of the Group. Additional disclosure in relation
to segment information is not presented as the directors
assess the performance of the only major reportable
segment based on the consistent information as disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements.

ESEHNAKB AT HRE R
HiEH  TREEGHEBIRE
B femARRRERIEER M
ZENBAIRZREXATE 7 °

EZRR ERREBEERMNR
AT BUE N E A R AR R
R RARENKE-TBATH
HEENR BRESREEAM
BRETBEEN-—EERMAR
TR TBEETREN ALK
BoRARTEZINEBOBEND
BIMKE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. WERkIBES (&)
(continued)
The total net segment income is equivalent to total FAOBRBMANBERENGEEE
comprehensive income for the year as shown in the WHRATAOAFELE KSR
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and HomoBREERBERDBEREAE
the total segment assets and total segment liabilities are BARERGETBRARATRA
equivalent to total assets and total liabilities as shown in EEBENABERLE -
the consolidated statement of financial position.
Details of interest income, depreciation in relation to the EBALEYENF B WA ETER
operating segment are disclosed in Notes 9 and 12 below FE AR T XM EIR12% #
respectively. B o
In determining the Group's geographical segments, RETAEE 2 E D HER - s
revenue and results are attributed to the segments based FEETVREBERPHEMMEINE
on the location of the customers, and assets are attributed S MEERRBEEMEMM
to the segments based on the location of the assets. As ENENE HRAKEZETEE
the Group’s major operations and markets are located BEMSURPEARLME ([
in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), no further Bl - Rt mEdE—FSHEs
geographical segment information is provided. BER -
OTHER INCOME 9. HitW A
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAET
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BE R&E 2 WE
plant and equipment - 13,700
Interest income on bank deposits  $R1TFERZ FBMA 306 358
Waiver of liabilities of subsidiaries 1R & & &2 & i # %
pursuant to deeds of settlement  KIBRARIZBE - 20,068
Net gain on deconsolidation of THEBERMEBARGE AR
winding-up subsidiaries (Note 33) 2 Wz 558 (#1:233) - 430,328
Sundry income HERA 1,910 2,189
2,216 466,643
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

10. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON OTHER ASSETS

Impairment loss on trade EWE SRR BEER
receivables (Note 19) (B1:#19)

Impairment loss on other H MR IE 2 BB E 1B
receivables (Note) (Htat)

Note: Impairment loss on other receivables for the year ended
31 December 2008 represented impairment loss on
amounts due from winding-up subsidiaries of the Group.
The amounts due from these subsidiaries amounting
to approximately HK$330,374,000 were considered
to be fully impaired as these subsidiaries were either
dissolved or put into liquidation during the year ended 31
December 2008.

11. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on: ITEEZHE :

— bank and other borrowings —BREFAZEEEZ
wholly repayable RITRHEMER
within five years

~ finance leases —REHEE

Effective interest expense on MBRERERY

convertible loan notes (Note 24)  BEHMBX (#1:724)

10. HttEE 2 REBE

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET
- 4,083

- 330,374

- 334,457

Wt 82T NF+-_A=1+—H
WEFE 2 HAfth B GRIE 2 R E B
BREELKASESHENEAA
ZHBERRERBE ARNZEWN
BAREBEZE_STN\F+=A
=+—BLEFEEHAKEE
& 1t #7330,374,00078 7T 2 JE W 7%
SHBARREBEHRRAZERE -

1. BRAE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FH T
1,845 6,571
15 229
6,665 9,751
8,525 16,551
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

12. (LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 12. REE (FB) &R
(Loss)/Profit for the year has been arrived at after NEE (BR) /M nk /(G
charging/(crediting): A) F3I&IE

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Directors’ emoluments (Note 13) EZEEM& (41713) 1,340 3,226
Other staff costs H 8 TR 36,446 31,055
Total employee benefits expense & B & | X 858 37,786 34,281
Auditors’ remuneration Z BN BN & 680 600
Cost of inventories recognised as ~ F &K AR A H
an expense 45,760 209,509
Depreciation of property, plant and #1% - BE k& E 2T &
equipment 2,507 2,055
Loss on disposal of property, HEME BERZBIER
plant and equipment 7 -
Net foreign exchange losses/(gains) &% 518, (Uak) F58 152 (215)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE-_ZEThE+_A=+—RHILFE

13. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors
were as follows:

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Year ended 31 December 2009

13.EEREEMS
ENSERFEESAZMENT

(a) E5M=

BRE-SBAFT-A=t-

AIEFE

Other emoluments

Rt &

Contributions

Salaries to retirement
and other benefits Total
Fees benefits schemes  emoluments
ek BHRER
He Hitt @A eI ame
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERL TERL TERL
Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton Malcolm Stephen
Jacobs-Paton%t £ - - - -
Mr. Cheung Chi Wai RERLE - 792 12 804
Mr. Zhu Guangping RETRE - 100 2 102
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Dato’ Dr. Wong Sin Just (Note (i) SEEREETWH) - - - -
Mr. Leung Shek Kong RERTE - 90 - 90
Mr. Mak Chee Bun (Note (ii) RYELE (W) - 14 - 14
Mr. Song Shufa (Note (ii) REBLE (Witii) - - = =
Independent non-executive directors BV FHTEE
Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie AREEE 110 - - 110
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat MEELE 110 - - 110
Mr. Wong Kean Li BEEEE 90 - - 90
Mr. Lo Chi Ming Anthony (Note (iv)) % &8R4 4 (47 20 - - 20
330 996 14 1,340
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AREBBE®HRERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

13. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2008

(a) EEM< (&)

13.EEREEMS (B)

BE-TEN\E+-A=+-

AIEFE
Other emoluments
HitMe
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits Total
Fees benefits schemes  emoluments
GEk RINAEH
ikia Bt E7] RN aHe
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THL TAR
Executive directors HITEF
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton Malcolm Stephen
Jacobs-Patont - 1,089 1 1,100
Mr. Cheung Chi Wai REELE - 1,190 12 1,202
Mr. Zhu Guangping (Note (v)) RETEE M) - - = -
Mr. Peter Francis Amour (Note (vi) — BTE &4 (K5 ) - 69 2 71
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Dato’ Dr. Wong Sin Just (Note (i) SEBRREET(WH) - 109 5 114
Mr. Leung Shek Kong (Note (vii)) RGK Kb (W) 31 169 8 208
Mr. Mak Chee Bun EHERE 126 - - 126
Mr. Chan Kam Tim (Note (viii) R A (Wt (i) 30 - - 30
Independent non-executive directors BV FHTEE
Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie AREEE 110 - - 110
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat (Note (ix)) B ELE () 83 - - 83
Mr. Wong Kean Li (Note (x)) ERBLL (W) 60 - - 60
Mr. Thomas Chia (Note (xi)) EnTEE (W) 27 - - 27
Mr. Edward Hungerford Milward- Oliver Edward Hungerford
(Note (xii) Milward-Oliverst &
(Wit i) 95 - - 95
562 2,626 38 3,226
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

13. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes:

(i)  Re-designated from an executive director to a non-
executive director on 28 April 2008 and resigned on
27 October 20009.

(i)  Resigned on 24 February 2009.

(i) Appointed on 24 February 2009.

(iv) Appointed on 27 October 2009

(v) Appointed on 26 August 2008.

(vi) Resigned on 4 March 2008.

(vii) Re-designated from an executive director to a non-

executive director on 26 August 2008.

(viii) Resigned on 7 April 2008.
(ix) Appointed on 31 March 2008.

(x)  Appointed on 30 April 2008.
(xi) Resigned on 31 March 2008.

(xii) Resigned on 28 April 2008.

No directors waived any emoluments during the years
ended 31 December 2009 and 2008.

13.EEREEME ()

(a) EEM< (&)
Mt -

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(xi)

(xii)

RZZEZENFEA=-TN
HHRATEZHEREH
TEE R_ZZENFET+A
—TLHET-
RZZZENF-_R=-+MWmAH
BT
A\—EENF-_A-_F+MWH
EZRAT -
RZZEZENE+HA=+tH
EEE -
RZZEZNFNA=F+H
EET -
R-ZTZTN\F=AMBEBET -
RZZEENFNAZ+XHE
HATESHETRIENTE
=.

R N\FHA L BEIT -
RZEZNF=ZA=1+—H
EZRAT-
R-ZEZENFNA=+HE
RE-
RZEZENF=ZA=1+—H
BT -
RZEZENFENA=+/\H
BEAE o

BMEEENEE_ZTNER-F
ENE+_A=+—BILLEEKRE
ERE & o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

13. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(continued)

13.EEREEME ()

(b) BREM=

EARELEZERMEZAL
R R (ZEENEF W
Z)RARAIZES  HM =
R EXABEEZER S - &
BROE(CETNF:=ZR)A

(b) Employees’ emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, one (2008: two) was director of the
Company whose emoluments are included in the
disclosures above. The emoluments of the remaining
four (2008: three) individuals were as follows:

TZMEOT
2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FAET
Salaries and other benefits FehHEmER 1,841 1,195
Contributions to retirement  iRKAE 52 &
benefits schemes 48 13
1,889 1,208
2009 2008
Their emoluments were within K& 2 Bl&&EMT
the following bands:
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T 4 3

No compensation was paid to the above individuals

RBE-_ZTZTAF+ - A

for loss of office during the year ended 31 December
2009. During the year ended 31 December 2008,
two of the five highest paid individuals were paid
an amount of approximately HK$717,000, excluding
salaries and other benefits, as compensation for loss
of office.

=t+-—-BUtFE UER L
AT HEEBEE RNEEZ
TEZENE+-_A=+—RHIt&F
B AE&&eHALTZ_EX
N4 E4717,0008 7T (B 1
HeLEMBERN) EABERE

& o
14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. FigH X H

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FETT
Current tax: BVEA#R 18
Hong Kong Profits Tax BAENEHR

Under-provision in prior year EFBBE IR 104 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council

14.

FrEd X (&)
N ?/\E/\H +XH &

passed the Revenue Bill 2008 and reduced corporate profit B BB (2008F WA KB &
tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5%), which is effective from the =) BERNSE TR ZE B17.5% R
year of assessment 2008/2009. Hong Kong Profits Tax is HE165% BE-ZTZEN/ =T

calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profit for
both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income
Tax at 25% for both years. Taxation arising in other
jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the
relevant jurisdictions.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law"”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of
the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)/
profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income as follows:

NERREERER - BEFEH
TIREMETE 2Bt ERT A
R E16.5%:TE o

BB B A B A W B B 7B 1R 25%
BMPBECEREH LM RER
BEECRBNERBEREERZ
BT EGE -

BEFEARANBLERERE
(TEEMEBE]) REXAEHE
Eieikh i —FTN\F—-HA—H
e RENBARZHER25% -

AEERAXHESA2ARER
Z(BR) wMzERNT

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(Loss)/Profit before tax BT (B1B) & (145,371) 78,814
Tax at the domestic income tax BRAMFTEH %E16.5%
rate of 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) <_? = \F :16.5%)
ATEZHIA (23,986) 13,004
Tax effect of expenses not TR E s IR < X
deductible for tax purpose B E 20,159 20,642
Tax effect of income not taxable E%R%LTEHHEZHQJ\
for tax purpose IRBEE (1,114) (40,414)
Utilisation of tax losses previously & FA BT Hi R #E32 < BiTH 5 18
not recognised (104) (50)
Tax effect of tax losses not AERZBEFBELRETE
recognised 3,889 8,046
Effect of different tax rates of BINNBRRTRAHME 2 E
overseas subsidiaries 1,156 (1,228)
Under-provision in prior year EFRBTE 104 1
Tax charge for the year AEFEHIEX H 104 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

15. DIVIDENDS 15. R &
No dividend was paid or proposed during the years ended HE_ZZENFEN_ZEENF+=
31 December 2009 and 2008. A=+t—BEFEIERMNHEZH

MRS o

16. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. Bl (&58) BF
The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per APaEBRAEGAEBHERE
share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the AREE (EBR) /BRBENAT
Company is based on the following data: gt E
Earnings 2R 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TAT

(Loss)/Earnings for the purpose of FARFTESREX (EE)
basic (loss)/earnings per share AFlz (B8) %F

((Loss)/Profit for the year (RRRRAFEE AREREE
attributable to equity holders of  (E518) /& Hl)
the Company) (145,475) 78,813
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary BEZBER z #EFZ
shares:
Interest on convertible loan notes AR ERERE 2 F 8 - 9,751
Fair value change on conversion — AR ERFE 2 AR E
options embedded in R EEE
convertible loan notes - (5,326)

(Loss)/Earnings for the purpose of AN EEMEE (F1E) /
diluted (loss)/earnings per share  Z&F|z (E518) /% F (145,475) 83,238
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

16. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 16. 8% (F#8) B7 (&)
Number of shares igng 4= 2009 2008
‘000 ‘000
TR T
Weighted average number of ARG ESRER(BE),/
ordinary shares for the purpose BN 2 B iR N 19 8
of basic (loss)/earnings per share 1,731,104 1,057,649
Effect of dilutive potential BrtaRke#ErE
ordinary shares:
Share options Bk HE - -
Convertible loan notes RBREFRER - 448,974
Weighted average number of AR EGRES
ordinary shares for the purpose (B1#8) ‘Bz
of diluted (loss)/earnings LA METHH
per share 1,731,104 1,506,623
For the year ended 31 December 2009, the computation REBE_ZTNF+-_A=1+—H
of diluted loss per share did not assume the potential IEFEMS AN BRRERZE
conversion of convertible loan notes which had an anti- HAFEZ2BREABEEARES
dilutive effect on the basic loss per share for the year. 28 ANt EEREESERT

TRRABBEERRE 2 BERAK -

For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008, the REBEE_ZTENER_ZENE
computation of diluted (loss)/earnings per share did not TZA=+—RALEEMmME ' AR
assume the exercise of the outstanding share options of KARIZATEEREHSRNFE 2
the Company as these share options have an anti-dilutive BREKR(EE) BNARESY
effect on the basic (loss)/earnings per share for the years. 2 HANEFREE (88 B

MG RRZSEBETSRITE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. 9% - BERRE

Furniture, Telephone

Leasehold  fixtures and
improve- and computer
Plant and ments equipment  systems Motor
machinery HE  HA- EFER  vehicles Total
BERME NE%E RERZE EKZER RE ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tar TEr  TEr  FEr TET TExn
Cost S
At 1 January 2008 R=Z2E\E-A—H 116,748 219 4,685 5,373 3,828 130,853
Exchange adjustments MERE 38 - 135 2 65 240
Additions AE 964 - 3,596 - 470 5,030
Disposals HE (116,191) - (651)  (3,246) - (120,088)
Deconsolidation of TEEEEHB L]
winding-up subsidiaries  #R& AR (344) - (288)  (2,129) (854) (3,615
At 31 December 2008 RZEENE+=A=+-A 1,215 219 7,477 - 3509 12,420
Exchange adjustments L 1 - 4 - - 5
Additions AE 1,059 3,341 1,853 - - 6,253
Disposals e - (219) (102) - (975)  (1,296)
At 31 December 2009 RZZENETZA=+-A 2,275 3,341 9,232 - 2,534 17,382
Depreciation and mERAE
impairment
At 1 January 2008 RZEZ\E-A—-A 116,748 189 995 4,707 2,591 125,230
Exchange adjustments SRR - 5 - (3) (1) 1
Provided for the year REEHE 252 25 1,285 - 493 2,055
Eliminated on disposals &R (116,191) - (82)  (2,969) - (119,242)
Eliminated on RAAEREEHBAF
deconsolidation of RAANRmE
winding-up subsidiaries (251) - (96) (1,735) (644) (2,726)
At 31 December 2008 RZEENE+ZA=1-H 558 219 2,102 - 2,439 5,318
Exchange adjustments MERE - - 2 - 1 3
Provided for the year REEHE 370 4 1,742 - 353 2,507
Eliminated on disposals ~ HERH# - (219) (87) - (721)  (1,027)
At 31 December 2009 RZEZNFT-A=T-H 928 4 3,759 - 2,072 6,801
Carrying amounts REE
At 31 December 2009 RZZENEFTZA=+-A 1,347 3,299 5,473 - 462 10,581
At 31 December 2008 RZZENFT-A=1-H 657 - 5,375 - 1,070 7,102
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE-—ZEhE+_A=+—RHIL5E

17.

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates
per annum:

20% - 30%

Over the shorter of
the term of the
lease, or 15%

15%

30%

20% - 30%

Plant and machinery
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Telephone and computer systems
Motor vehicles

INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES FROM A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY

FLEMREZRA
DEWERER (Fat)

Cost of unlisted investment
Share of post-acquisition
losses (Note)

Details of the Group’s jointly controlled entity at 31
December 2009 are as follows:

17.

18.

ME - BERRE (F)

LYK BERRBERBEAT
FRPERETERE

BB e 1 25 20%Z30%

MEMEEE REBEHEBRY
15% 2 8
k)

B RERSZE 15%

BENERESR  30%

8 20%Z30%

R-—BegrRzER &
K-HEERRAESRARK
H 1t B W R

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAEL
44,357 44,357
(44,357) (44,357)

R_BEENFE+_A=+—H 'K
SEEEDRZHBAOT

Proportion of nominal

Place of
Form of registration/
business operation
Name of entity structure 53119
BENRER ERRBEN LEwR
Shenzhen Guo Wei Limited The PRC
Electronics Co., Ltd liability
("Guo Wei") company
RYBIEE AR BREMERRA &

~a) ([ER])

value of registered
capital indirectly
held by the Group

AEBBEFEZ  Principal activities
FMERCEELS FEX£K
46%  Manufacture of

telephones and
related products
EEENMEBER

92
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

18. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER 18. R—BeEREI kR B
RECEIVABLES FROM A JOINTLY CONTROLLED K-BEERRAEZRAK
ENTITY (continued) H i fEWFIE (8)

The summarised financial information in respect of the BEAEBAERAIZALERE
Group's jointly controlled entity (which is accounted BEREE EARZARTAERES
for using the equity method), based on its unaudited FREBEZUBERBEEIIMT

management accounts, is set out below:

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER TAT

Non-current assets FRBEE 90,498 86,053

Current assets mBEE 285,332 283,959

Current liabilities MEAE (452,677) (427,806)

Income WA 313,371 687,877

Expenses 53 (337,937) (695,191)
Loss for the year attributable to A& EIE AT E EIE

the Group - =

Net assets attributable to rEBRGEERE

the Group - =

Note: The Group has discontinued recognising its share of Wi - AEBEEREEER2BESR

further losses of Guo Wei once the Group’s share of losses AEEEBR EmE R

of Guo Wei equals the Group’s interest in Guo Wei. If Guo REEGLHBER2E—FPER-&

Wei subsequently reports profits, the Group will resume BREEERSEN A5BERE

recognising its share of those profits only after its share of REMERMBESRRER 2 B

the profits equals the share of losses not recognised. BENREERELEL 2ZE R

Rl o
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18. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES FROM A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY (continued)
The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of Guo Wei,

based on its unaudited management accounts, are as
follows:

Unrecognised share of loss of REFRBEREN
a jointly controlled entity —MEE L R ZEE
for the year

Cumulative unrecognised share of R&T KRR E(S
losses of a jointly controlled —HaERAIZEE

entity

Trade and other receivables from the jointly controlled
entity represent the net balance arising from purchase of
goods from Guo Wei, purchase of raw materials on behalf
of Guo Wei and sale of goods and provision of assembly
service to Guo Wei. The amount is unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2009, the amount due from the jointly
controlled entity (before provision for impairment) was
approximately HK$247,333,000 (2008: HK$212,941,000).
No additional impairment loss in respect of the amount
due from the jointly controlled entity was recognised by
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 whereas
an impairment loss of approximately HK$3,083,000 was
recognised in respect of the year ended 31 December
2008. The Group takes into consideration the present
value of the estimated future cash flows expected to
receive when determining the impairment loss.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

18. R—HEE AR 2R B

K-HEERRAESZRAK
H fth FE W 7R 0E ()

BREERAEEREERE K
REAERZBEREEMT

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TAET
(11,300) (3,364)
(172,194) (160,894)

BUAERRESRRLEMER
FRERKABEREEER KKE
BB R A R A B EHEESm R
RUEKERBAEL < ERFE -
ZEBRRBEEAR 2ERAREX
AR EE -

RZEEAE+-_A=1+—H [E
WZAE AR 2B (Rt ER
%) 49 /5247,333,0008 L (T Z
J\EE : 212,941,000 7T) - KEE
RBEZZENF+RA=1T—H
IEFEWEBRERZE SR AIHIE
BREIIHEEE REE-ZZ
NET_A=+—BHLFERC#®
AR B E5 18 493,083,000/ 7T - A&
BATEREBEREEE RS FK
Rz fhEt RRBE R 2HE
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19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

Trade receivables FEUE 5 BRI
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts & : RER& &

Tax reserve certificates FEHH
Other receivables, net of allowance E i j& U 5 IE -
for doubtful debts ks REE B

e B 5 B 5% e EL At & W 7K 0R
B

Total trade and other receivables

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
(net of allowance for doubtful debts) at the end of the
reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1H
31 - 60 days =+—ZX+H
61 - 90 days AT—ZATH

The average credit period on sales of goods is 90 days.
Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers
are reviewed by management.

Trade receivable disclosed above include amounts which
are past due at the end of the reporting period but
against which the Group has not recognised an allowance
for doubtful receivables because there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the amount are
still considered recoverable. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over these
balances nor does it have a legal right of offset against
any amounts owed by the Group to the counterparty.

19. EWEFRA KR EMEWRFIE

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TAT
6,021 5,266
(5.266) (5,266)
755 -
2,601 4,177
3,102 2,060
6,458 6,237

BRARWE ZEX (NG REERE)
R E R AR 2 REE DT -

2009
HK$'000
TRET

2008
HK$°000
TAET

525 =
200 =
30 =

755 =

HEEMmZFHEER/NTE -
AREREREMHELAIE T
BERFPZEEERLATHZE
PZREER®E RPESHNEER
BHEEER

EXHBEZRBE SRR BRERE
SHRARECKAREAREY
EFLULEREURARRREB 2K
B REAAEBEIACEEERY
EEAEHYRAMAKE - KK
B Ep S FERT A TANERR
FEMEEMREAR - FEUAKE
BT HOTT 2 ERIFBRELH
HRTERER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

19.

20.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

Ageing of past due but not impaired

0 - 30 days TE=1H
31 - 60 days =+—EXTH
61 - 90 days AT—ZATH

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year ~ ME Z &
Impairment losses recognised on ~ EUE HERF 2
trade receivables BEERREER

Balance at end of the year REF &7 e

At 31 December 2009, the Group had provided for
impairment loss against the individually impaired trade
receivables, all of which were aged over 90 days and were
past due at the end of the reporting period. The Group

does not hold any collateral over these balances.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range

from 0.01% to 0.15% (2008: 1.9% to 2.6%) per annum.

19. ERESRAREMERR

15 (&)
38 1 4B 3 R Rl 1B 2 BR iR
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$°000
TER THET
525 -
200 -
30 -
755 -
RERGBZ2E
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$°000
TER TAT
5,266 1,183
- 4,083
5,266 5,266

R-BEAF+=A=+—R &
o2 12 51 L 908 L2 O 5 R
fEHURER BB - ABREL R
BB R - TR B
B R MAN o AR B0 M 5

LERBEIAERR -

20. RITEHRKR S

RITHEBEMSENERGTE - £ X
£0.01%%E0.15% (ZEZEN\F :

1.9%%2.6%) °
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21.

22,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-—ZZNE+_-_A=+—HIIFE

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables FERTE SRR
Other payables and Hith eI R EE R

accrued charges

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the
end of the reporting period:

Over 90 days NTHRE

AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS/A RELATED
COMPANY

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

21.

22,

BNE SRR R EMENKE

2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TAT
4,680 4,870
53,931 36,453
58,611 41,323

FRARNESRZINBEHEER

B2 BRER DATINT
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR
4,680 4,870

ENEE/ -BEREAT
e

BRREAREAR RENARE
SKENEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

23. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

The Group leased certain of its plant and machinery under
finance leases. The average lease term is three years (2008:
three years). Interest rates underlying all obligations under
finance leases are either fixed or variable at respective
contract dates ranging from 1.95% to 4.89% (2008:
4.51% t0 5.91%) per annum. No arrangements have been
entered into for contingent rental payments.

23.

MEHERN2ER

AEEREREMERRAEST
BELEKRE - BBAFEHR=F (=
TTENF =F) FERMEHEE
BETEHZHEBNEAREBEZ
SN CEEHBEN T1.95%
F489% (ZEENF : 451% %
5.91% ) 2 ZE)H X o 325 5 3
KRF S FT AR L HE o

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
RE#HES REESERE
2009 2008 2009 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET TET FET
Amounts payable under MEMEEBETZ
finance leases: e €58 :
Within one year —ER - 1,629 - 1,597
Less: future finance charges & : AR B E & - (32)
Present value of lease HERBHRE
obligations - 1,597 - 1,597
Less: Amount due for W —F AT
settlement within one 188 2 %E
year (shown under (B RA &
current liabilities) afE) - (1,597)
Amount due for settlement FIRTHER
after one year Z HE - =

The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured
by the lessor's charge over the leased assets.

AEEREBERTZ2EH BL/(
HHARBEEE ZBMEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES 24, TERERE

The Convertible Notes

Pursuant to a conditional best effort placing agreement
dated 13 December 2007 entered into between the
Company and SBI E2-Capital (HK) Limited (as the placing
agent), the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
convertible notes in an aggregate principal amount
of HK$67,900,000 (the “Convertible Notes”) was
completed on 28 March 2008. The gross proceeds
from the placing of the Convertible Notes amounted to
approximately HK$67,900,000 which were intended to
be deployed as general working capital. The Convertible
Notes are secured by a charge over the 46% equity
interest held indirectly by the Company in Guo Wei.

The Convertible Notes bear interest at the rate of 0.5%
per annum payable annually in arrears, and are convertible
into the Company’s ordinary shares at an initial conversion
price of HK$0.10 per conversion share (subject to
adjustments) at any time starting from 90 days after the
date of issue until the maturity date. The maturity date
of the Convertible Notes will be the date falling on the
third anniversary of the date of issue. Any unredeemed
and unconverted Convertible Notes shall be redeemed at
100% of the outstanding principal amount in cash.

The Company is entitled, by giving at least 30 business
days’ written notice to the holders of the Convertible
Notes to redeem the outstanding principal amount of the
Convertible Notes (in whole or in part).

On 16 July 2008, the Convertible Notes with principal
amount of HK$15,300,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 153,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.
On 12 and 29 August 2008, the Convertible Notes with
aggregate principal amount of HK$34,000,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share,
resulting in the issue of 340,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each.

QR eSS

1R #& A 2 7] B2SBI E2-Capital (HK)
Limited {EREEEREB) R -_ZF
+E+-A+=BiIIZHEE
ENREEHE EEX2HBEER
67,900,000/8 7L 2 = F H0.5% % 8
TRREE((TRARRE]) — =2
RZEENF=ZA-_F+N\BEK -
RREmHBRERE B RIERELY
£67,900,0007 7T+ JhET &1 A 1 —
REBES - JRREBALRQF
5% 555 ) B 46 % Ik AN 25 5% 57
ZIRRIEEA o

AR IR T F0.5%2 F K5
B AEBENER YARETHY
Bt LT HE® BEERHAR/LZ
EMEREA - 25 RH% 1010
BLZNEBRRE (T TRAE) &
BAARBEBE A RRERZ
AR ARTHHME R =BT
PASRYROPNAEY) F S Y A
BEBANRGEREEAEE L
100% &M -

ARBAREBRARKERREA
ABHEL=ZTEZXENERRA
AMBEABBERRE REEAE
B(2EpskEsin)

RZZEZENFLA+ B £&
%8 515,300,000/ 7T 2 7 # ik Z 1%
BEEFROI0B L2 EKRERE
A1 8 A 1t % 17153,000,0000% &
BREECIGETZEBR KT
ENFNATZBRZ-_FTNA K
& #2858 434,000,000 7T 2 AT A%
ZRCRER010B T2 HRREKR
A%+ A2 A] A I 3% 17340,000,0008%
FREE10E T2 LB -
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24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

The Convertible Notes (continued)

On 6 May 2009, the Convertible Notes with principal
amount of HK$18,600,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 186,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

The Fully Underwritten Bonds

Pursuant to a conditional fully underwritten placing
agreement dated 11 July 2008 entered into between
the Company and Tanrich Capital Limited (as the placing
agent), the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible bonds in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$50,000,000 (the “Fully Underwritten
Bonds”) was completed on 2 October 2008. The gross
proceeds from the placing of the Fully Underwritten Bonds
amounted to approximately HK$50,000,000 which were
intended to be deployed as debt repayment and general
working capital.

The Fully Underwritten Bonds bear interest at the rate
of 0.5% per annum payable annually in arrears, and are
convertible into the Company’s ordinary shares at an initial
conversion price of HK$0.10 per conversion share (subject
to adjustments) at any time after the date of issue to the
maturity date. The maturity date of the Fully Underwritten
Bonds will be the date falling on the third anniversary of
the date of issue. Any unredeemed and unconverted Fully
Underwritten Bonds shall be redeemed at 100% of the
outstanding principal amount in cash.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

2. TRAREREE (&)

gk RE (&)

RZZEZNERAANA A&EA
18,600,000 T2 AT MR BB 1%
BROIOBTT cBBRERRK AR
7] A It %% 17186,000,000/% & A% @
01082 @R

RHBEES

BREARAREIUTHBERR A A
(EERERB)R_ZEZENFLA
T—BIUZERHEEABHEEES
W& - BdE A < # % 450,000,000
BILZ ZFH0S5%EBEIKAFT
BREF((2EEHEES]) —FE
R-ZZENE+R-_HBEXK K&
FHBHEF B RBERENE
50,000,000/ 7T+ Jhst El B IEEE
R—MREEES -

EHEHEFETFOS5% 2 X
AR ABENE LAIRETH
HEZNHA/EZEFAKHEA -
RERIRKI 70108 T 2 T #
BEMTRAR)ERRAREER
B-2EBHEFZIHAKLHE
THHESR=BEF 2B - Ef X
BRTARARZ2HEBIHEFBA
REMAEBEREE2100%EE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

The Fully Underwritten Bonds (continued)

At the request of the Company, the Fully Underwritten
Bonds may be early redeemed at the outstanding principal
amount of the Fully Underwritten Bonds (in whole or in
part) at any time by giving at least 30 business days’ prior
written notice to the holder(s) of the Fully Underwritten
Bonds. The holder(s) of the Fully Underwritten Bonds can
within 15 business days after the date of the notice of
early redemption convert any outstanding amount of the
Fully Underwritten Bonds in multiples of HK$10,000 into
the conversion shares at the conversion price. Upon the
expiry of 15 business days after the date of the notice
of early redemption, the Company shall redeem the
outstanding principal amount of the Fully Underwritten
Bonds as set out in the notice of early redemption.

On 14 July 2009, the Fully Underwritten Bonds with
principal amount of HK$1,750,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 17,500,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 26 August 2009, the Fully Underwritten Bonds with
principal amount of HK$6,500,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 65,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 1, 8 and 25 September 2009, the Fully Underwritten
Bonds with aggregate principal amount of HK$29,250,000
were converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per
share, resulting in the issue of 292,500,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each.

2. TRAREREE (&)

EEEHEES (&)

EARRENX  RABA@BERZE
HEHEFRFEASLR L =+@
LEAMNBLEMB NN EFE
HMZEEPHELS L REBENSRE
(2HxFMRFELDZEBH
BH 2HEBHEEFFAATRE
PEOBANEHRENTREZEEA
N ERREEZEREES 2T
MAEEXESE (2510,000% T
ZEH) BR - NEEERBMA
o e ol R = K i /N
BELIREERRBAMIZEZEE
HESZREERNSHE -

“EENFLATEA  AEEA
1,750,000 T2 2 HBEESE
EERONOBTZHERERR K
X A) A I 3 4717,500,0000% & AR |
01082 @R

—EENFNAZTAB AEEHE
56,500,000 T2 2B HEESF
BEERSROI0BITZRKRERE
A2 5 A It % 1765,000,0000% & A%
EE0.10B T Bl

“EEAFALA-B -NBK
Z+AHH AE 4% A29,250,000
BLZEZHEBHEESFZEER0.10
B BRERE - ADEE
7292,500,000/% & f% EI{B0.10/% 7T
ZEBR -
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24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

The Best Effort Bonds

Pursuant to a conditional best effort placing agreement
dated 11 July 2008 entered into between the Company
and Tanrich Capital Limited (as the placing agent),
the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon unsecured
convertible bonds in an aggregate principal amount
of HK$13,620,000 (the "“Best Effort Bonds”) was
completed on 16 December 2008. The gross proceeds
from the placing of the Best Effort Bonds amounted to
approximately HK$13,620,000 which were intended to be
deployed as debt repayment and general working capital.

The Best Effort Bonds bear interest at the rate of 0.5%
per annum payable annually in arrears, and are convertible
into the Company’s ordinary shares at an initial conversion
price of HK$0.10 per conversion share (subject to
adjustments) at any time after the date of issue to the
maturity date. The maturity date of the Best Effort Bonds
will be the date falling on the third anniversary of the date
of issue. Any unredeemed and unconverted Best Effort
Bonds shall be redeemed at 100% of the outstanding
principal amount in cash.

At the request of the Company, the Best Effort Bonds may
be early redeemed at the outstanding principal amount
of the Best Effort Bonds (in whole or in part) at any time
by giving at least 30 business days’ prior written notice
to the holder(s) of the Best Effort Bonds. The holder(s) of
the Best Effort Bonds can within 15 business days after
the date of the notice of early redemption convert any
outstanding amount of the Best Effort Bonds in multiples
of HK$10,000 into the conversion shares at the conversion
price. Upon the expiry of 15 business days after the date
of the notice of early redemption, the Company shall
redeem the outstanding principal amount of the Best
Effort Bonds as set out in the notice of early redemption.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

2. TRAREREE (&)

BHEH

BREARBDEIUTBERR R A
(ERAEERBE)R-ZZEZTNF L
AT—HIYZERGERNIRE
Wi BEEALH% 513,620,000
BT Z ZFH0.5%Z 8 K M
BRES((RHEH]) FER
—TENEF+ A+ ABEK B
ERNBEHFZBRBRENE
13,620,000 7T - hEt Bl AEEE
R—REBEES -

BNEFREF05%HNEGE -
ABFENE YARBETEHEE
AHMARIEZEMBEA - 2K
AR 20,1078 7T 2 M 5 (B (7]
THE)EBRSARREAR -&
NEFBBMERRETHRER
m=BF B - ERABELFRE
Bz BNEFRNREETRAREER
T Z100%HEME -

EARB BN KRAB BB M E
NEFRBEAREEL=TALE
B )5 50 & 8 A0 T A ] B R 3
BNEHFZABELASE (28%
B REELENESF - BNE
FRAANTRIERERBNABE
MTAELERR RERELS
NEHFZEMKEERASE (BB
10,0008 T 2 B &) ]k - RIZ T
BRBEANABET R TREEEA
% AAREERIREELRBANM
SlzBNEHZREERNSHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

The Best Effort Bonds (continued)

On 18 December 2008, the entire Best Effort Bonds with
principal amount of HK$13,620,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 136,200,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

The net proceeds received from the issue of the convertible
loan notes contain the following components that are
required to be separately accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation”
and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”:

(i) Liability component of the convertible loan notes
which is carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method; and

(i) Conversion options embedded in the convertible
loan notes (representing the noteholders’ options
to convert the convertible loan notes into equity of
the Company) which are separately accounted for
as derivative financial liabilities and measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss.

The directors of the Company had assessed the fair
values of the early redemption options embedded in the
convertible loan notes (representing the Company’s option
to early redeem the convertible loan notes) and considered
their fair values were insignificant.

2. TRAREREE (&)

sNEF (&)

RZZEENFE+_A+NA &
% % 513,620,000 T 2 2 HE
BEHEREBR.10B T Z RRER
B% - A2 &) A I #47136,200,0008%
BREEI0EITL BB -

HETI R EREE U E 2 B
BREFEESUATIHNG - ARIE
EReHEENKIeMIA:
2 RBBLTENER S/
TR HERARHEIMIAANE:

() ARRERREIAEDHMN
ERMNERRBHEAATE
K

(i) ATERRERFERAELREE
REEBFAAAKIBREE
RNEBERKAR AR 2
B DRTEEREBmy
FAAK ZRVEFE mMA
FEEFNEDER

ARAEFEHETRARERRE
ZANERFEOE (KRAQA A
REBOAHRRERRR EERE)
ZAVE BRREBELFELNE
X o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued) 24. R EHEE ()
The movements of the liability component of the MR ERZEZABIMHNERN
convertible loan notes for the year are set out below: ZEEHFIWT
The Best The Fully The
Effort Underwritten  Convertible
Bonds Bonds Notes Total
BNEx 2EEHEF TEREE @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET TR TR

Liability component at dates RETRE 8 EHR

of issue (net of issue costs) (B EATRA) 8,094 29,110 22,959 60,163
Conversion into shares LRV (8,218) - (22,733) (30,951)
Interest charged MEZH 124 1,419 8,208 9,751
Interest payable FERIFIE - (62) (71) (133)
Liability component RZZZNETZA

at 31 December 2008 =t+—RzatEHnm - 30,467 8,363 38,830
Conversion into shares EhARRHM - (26,021) (10,124) (36,145)
Interest charged MBI - 4,872 1,793 6,665
Interest payable JERT 2 - (193) (32) (225)
Liability component RZEENETZA

at 31 December 2009 = = A=V i) - 9,125 - 9,125

104  Suncorp Technologies Limited ~ # & & B 2 7



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

The movements of the conversion options embedded in
the convertible loan notes for the year are set out below:

2. TRAREREE (&)

AR EREEC NERRERF
AZEBFIIMT

The Best The Fully The
Effort Underwritten  Convertible
Bonds Bonds Notes Total
BHEF 2EEHEEZF TRREE act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT T T THT
Fair value at dates of issue RETRBMZATE 5,402 20,148 44,109 69,659
Conversion into shares gnakH (5,402) - (31,441) (36,843)
Changes in fair value recognised RE&ZERZ AT EEH
in profit or loss - 2,542 (7,868) (5,326)
Fair value at 31 December 2008 R=-FZN\F+_A
=t+—BZAFE - 22,690 4,800 27,490
Conversion into shares gnako - (73,673) (12,032) (85,705)
Changes in fair value recognised REZBER A FEE
in profit or loss - 76,062 7,232 83,294
Fair value at 31 December 2009 RZZENF+ZA
=+—-B2AVE - 25,079 - 25,079

The fair values of the conversion options embedded in the
convertible loan notes were determined at the respective
dates of issue, at each conversion date and at the end
of the reporting period using the binomial model by
reference to an independent professional valuation. The
inputs into the model were as follows:

The Best Effort Bonds
ENES

Principal amount of

the Best Effort Bonds BhEHFZAEH
Share price &
Conversion price BRE

AR ERF Rz AERREN LD
FE-DRARRTEY NEk
BB RN s R AR A IR
ABEAEE EFELEBUZR
fhfE - RAZEAZHBEMT

At date of issue

RBTAH

HK$13,620,000/% 7T
HK$0.0678 I
HK$0.107% 7T

Expected life (Note (a))
Risk-free interest rate (Note (b))
Expected volatility (Note (c))
Fair value of the conversion
options embedded in
the Best Effort Bonds

BB (H i)

ERRA R (#22b)

TRENR I8 (72 (c)
BNEFCAERBEZ AFE

3 years®
1.07%
126.2%

HK$5,402,000/& 7T

Annual Report 2009 Z— 22 h & £ 5§

105



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A BB ®RRMKE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

TRRERREE ()

At date of At date of At date of
conversionon f~conversionon8  conversion on 25 At31
September 2009 September 2009 September 2009 December 2009

R-ERRE HZEBNE Hg88nE
hA-A ABNR AA=TER et 2 k3
ERAH ZERAS BREE  f2Ast-R

HKS3000000%7C  HK96,250,000%7  HK$2000000087  HKS12,500,000%7

HK$0.25%7 kS0 2670 HK$0 247871 k0 22787
HKS0.10%7 HKS0.10% 7L HKS0.10% 72 HKS0.10% 72

208 yearsF 207 yearsE 202 years 175 years
0518% 0482% 0478% 0551%
108.593% 108.993% 109.673% 107.460%

HKST73800007  HKS80,733,000E7  HKSS9.831,00087  HKS25,079,000% 7T

At date of At date of
conversion on At conversion on
29 August 2008 31 December 2008 6 May 2009
H-EBNE Ro2ENE
NB=thA et J1t3 RRAR

ZBRRE t2R=1-H ZERAE

HKS20,500000%7  HKS18600,00057C  HKS18,600,0005 T

HK$0.08% 70 HKS0.053 0 HKI0.125 T
K$0.10%7C HKS0.105 T HKI0.10 T
258 years 224 yearsE 1.89 years®
2413% 0.526% 0.520%
91.27% 126.52% 107.55%

HK$17,1000007  HKS4800000T  HKS12,032,00057

24. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued) 24,
At date of At date of
At31  conversionon 14 conversion on 26
The Fully Underwritten Bonds Atdate of issue ~ December 2008 July 2009 August 2009
HZ3BAE et k3
HZBENE tATRA NA=tRA
AR H3GRE  f2R=t-R ZERAH ZBRER
Prinipal amountof the Fully FHBEES

Undenwritten Bonds LheE HKSS0000000%7  HKSSO.000000ET  HKS1TS0000ET  HKS6,500,000%7
Share prce HKS0.07 70 HKS0.05% 72 HKS0228 0 HKS0.307 70
Conversion prce HKS0.10%7 HS0.1037 HRSO.10%7 HES0.10%7
Expected Ife (Vote (3) 3yearstE 275 yearsF 200 years 21 yearsE
Risk-free interest rate (Note (b) 2.055% 0.786% 03%% 0522%
Expected volaiity (Note (c) 103% 126.52% 110325% 108.233%
Fair value of the conversion ) éF%ZW-Ms

options embedded LATE

in the Fully Underwritten Bonds HK$20,148 0007 HKS2L.6900003T  HKSB2.675,000T  HKS114,158,000% 7

At date of At date of

conversion on conversion on

The Convertible Notes At date of issue 16 July 2008 12 August 2008

Ro2BNE RoE2ENE

tAtAR NA+=H

TEREE HEFAS ZBRAH JAREH
Principal amount of ThBSE ARS8

the Convertible Notes HKS67.900000  HKS15,300,000%7  HK$13,500,000E T
Share price RE HK$0.125 70 HK90.14% T HKS0.12% 7
Conversion price HRE HK$0.10 7 HKS0.1078 72 HK$0.105 70
Expected lfe (Note () ERENEHHe) 3yearsE 270 yearsfe 260 yearsFE
Risfree interest rafe BERAZ Hiin)

(Note (b) 1.549% 2.608% 2649%
Expected volatity (Vote (0) ~~ BEBRIR (W) T423% 86.70% 88.65%
Farvalue of the conversion~—~ TARE &2 W

options embedded in Bl LTE

the Convertible Notes HKS44.109.000  HKSSB400,000%7  HK$36,300,000E T
Notes:

(a) The expected life was the expected remaining life of the
respective options.

(b) The risk-free interest rate was determined by reference to
the yield of Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.

(c)  The expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over the
previous 250 days.

() BEARBAEWHEZESRS
AN -

b) ERBRAEXTDZEFENEES
ERIREMETE -

() FEHREHZLERRARRE250R
ZRERBEMETE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AREBBE®HRERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

25. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT 5. BEEARATEIABRR

FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Pursuant to a best effort basis placing agreement dated
16 June 2009 entered into between the Company and
Tanrich Capital Limited (as the placing agent), the placing
of the three-year 0.5% coupon unsecured convertible
notes in an aggregate principal amount of HK$26,200,000
was completed on 9 October 2009. The proceeds from
the placing of the convertible notes were intended to be
deployed as debt repayment and general working capital.

On 18 December 2009, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$12,000,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 120,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

The Group has designated these convertible notes as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
because these convertible notes meet the criteria for the
category of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss. The movements of the convertible
notes designated as at fair value through profit or loss
during the year are as follows:

ZABRREE

BEAQGREIUTHEFR R A
(EERERB)R_ZETNEF A
TARBAUZENREEHE  BE
K4 4 %8 526,200,000 T 2 = F
HOS%EBEEAITRKREE —F
ERZZTNEFTANATK
ENBRRERCERENFEA
EEER—KREEES -

R-ZEEAFE+-_A+/N\B A%
% /412,000,000 T 2 A[ IR R 1B
BEEFRI0BITZEKRELRE
A7) A It 3 17120,000,000/% &
REE0. 108 LR o

ARLEETAREENAEERE
APENABGER EMAR I
RIEOAER - REE B #itt F Al ]
FREESBRAFEIABREL
AR -BERELFEIIAR
HmRERAENFAZESNT

HK$'000
FRET

Principal amount of the PRE1T R IR IR
convertible notes issued ZAREHE 26,200
Conversion into shares LY ) (24,908)
Interest payable JES 72, (27)
Fair value loss NFEEE 29,251
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNFT+A=1T—H 30,516
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

25. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

The fair values of the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss were determined at
the date of issue, at each conversion date and at the
end of the reporting period using the binomial model by
reference to an independent professional valuation. The

25. EERBLAFEI ARG

ZABRREE (&)

BERBRAFEIARRK AT
BREBEOQFE DRETEH-
NEBRKRBHENRERELERE
N-ZBEARAEE  EFE2EH
VERMGE - KRAZERAZ BN

inputs into the model were as follows: T:
At date of

Convertible notes designated conversion on At 31

as at fair value At date 18 December December

through profit or loss of issue 2009 2009

RZBBNEF
TZAtNA R=BENE

EERBRAFEIABEEZTARRE REFTRE ZBRAH TZA=1-H
Principal amount of the REREATE

convertible notes designated IOt

as at fair value through HkEE

profit or loss HALE HK$26,200,000%7  HK$12,000,000%7T  HK$ 14,200,000 7T
Share price ®E HK$0.25/8 7T HK$0.22/8 7T HK$0.2278 7T
Conversion price HBRE HK$0.10% 7T HK$0.107% 7T HK$0.10% 7T
Expected life (Note () BHBERB M 2E) 3 years F 2.81 years 2.77 years
Risk-free interest rate BERNE 0.479% 0.424% 0.551%

(Note (b)) (Hit)
Expected volatility (Note (¢) BRI (H7(c) 102.79% 103.285% 103.307%
Fair value of the convertible notes B BEATESIA

designated as at fair value Bk ik

through profit or loss FENLTE HK$51,689,000/8 7  HK$54,382,000 7  HK$30,516,000%7C
Notes: Hiq -
(@) The expected life was the expected remaining life of the () TEHAMPAEHEDE 2 EHS

respective options. THE»KE -

(b) The risk-free interest rate was determined by reference to b) EREBINXPBL2EFEIIELES

the yield of Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.

(c) The expected volatility was determined by using the (0)
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over the

previous 250 days.

FRZBEMETE

BHKE2E R ARBE250R
ZBERENETE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. B

Number of
ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each

BREE0.10/E T Amount
ZEREREE x|
Notes HK$'000
B E FET
Authorised: EE
At 1 January 2008 RN-_ZEZN\E—HF—H 2,500,000,000 250,000
Increase in authorised YA TE R ANIE AN
share capital (a) 2,500,000,000 250,000
At 31 December 2008 and 2009 R=EENF R -_ZTZTNEF
+-A=+—H 5,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRMR
At 1 January 2008 IS 7)\¢ H—8 860,588,925 86,059
Conversion of the Convertible RZ=ZZZNF+ A
Notes in July 2008 T%ﬁﬂmﬁiﬁﬁx (b) 153,000,000 15,300
Conversion of the Convertible RZ=ZZZNF/\ A
Notes in August 2008 T%ﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁx () 340,000,000 34,000
Conversion of the Best Effort RZZEZENF+_A
Bonds in December 2008 BHEFBK (d) 136,200,000 13,620
At 31 December 2008 RZZETN\F
+Z—A=+—H 1,489,788,925 148,979
Conversion of the Convertible RZZEZTHFRA
Notes in May 2009 ﬂTﬁHXmTﬁﬁﬂx (e) 186,000,000 18,600
Conversion of the Fully “TTNFLA
Underwritten Bonds ’f@@ﬁﬁi\%?ﬁlﬂx
in July 2009 (f) 17,500,000 1,750
Conversion of the Fully RZZETNFENA
Underwritten Bonds 2HBHESFBRRK
in August 2009 (9) 65,000,000 6,500
Conversion of the Fully RZZEZTNFNA
Underwritten Bonds 2HBHESFBRRK
in September 2009 (h) 292,500,000 29,250
Conversion of the convertible “ETNF+A
notes designated as at fair ? ﬁ'ﬁﬁ’“:ﬂﬁ
value through profit or loss Gk S
in December 2009 Z AR ERRR (i) 120,000,000 12,000
At 31 December 2009 RZETNE
TZA=+—H 2,170,788,925 217,079
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 11
June 2008, the authorised share capital of the Company
was increased from HK$250,000,000 to HK$500,000,000
by the creation of an additional 2,500,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 16 July 2008, the Convertible Notes with principal
amount of HK$15,300,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 153,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 12 and 29 August 2008, the Convertible Notes with
aggregate principal amount of HK$34,000,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share,
resulting in the issue of 340,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each.

On 18 December 2008, the entire Best Effort Bonds with
principal amount of HK$13,620,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 136,200,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 6 May 2009, the Convertible Notes with principal
amount of HK$18,600,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 186,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 14 July 2009, the Fully Underwritten Bonds with
principal amount of HK$1,750,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 17,500,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

26. A (&)
s

(a)

BEARABRERA-ZTZENEAN
AT+—H8TZREBFAS L
BBEMIEERZR  KARAZE
E MR AR £ % 1#23%2,500,000,000
BEREEI10E T2 ER
f% - $250,000,0005 7T 1% i &
500,000,000 7T °

RZZEENFLtA+A~B X
%8 /15,300,000 7T 2 Al # k&
BEZRSRI0B T ZHEE R
fi% + A2 A A I % 17153,000,000
R EE0. 10 T 2 @M -

RZEZENFNATZB R
—+B  RNE A% A34,000,000
Bz TR Z KB R & R0.10
B2 MR ERE  ARERE L
2£17340,000,0008% % i% T {£0.10
BT BB o

RZZEENF+=A+N\HB"
RN% %8 513,620,000/ 7t 2 & &6
ENEHFERBROI0B T Z
BBRERE  A2QRE BT
136,200,0008% & i% H 60.107% 7T
ZEB o

R-ZZNFRHAANA A& HE
#18,600,000/% 7T < 7] # fk 2 &
EREFRN0E T2 BB ERRE
A A B A It %17186,000,000% &
B fE0.1078 7T 2 E3EAk o

RZZEZENFLATHABA K&
% /41,750,000 L2 2 B E
HFERFRI0B T ZRRE R
fx - A2 A A It % 1717,500,000
BB EE0.10B T2 LA o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMB®RRMKE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTAEFE+-_A=+—HIFE

26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(9)

On 26 August 2009, the Fully Underwritten Bonds with
principal amount of HK$6,500,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 65,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 1, 8 and 25 September 2009, the Fully Underwritten
Bonds with aggregate principal amount of HK$29,250,000
were converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per
share, resulting in the issue of 292,500,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each.

On 18 December 2009, the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss with principal amount of
HK$12,000,000 were converted at the conversion price of
HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of 120,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

26. A (&)

B -

(9)

(%)

RZZEZAENA=Z+B &
% % /56,500,000 7T 2 & [ £ 8
EHCREROIOETZERE
#% - N2 B FE % 1765,000,000
B SRR E{EO. 108 o 2 A o

o=

RZZEZAFNLA—H NAXK
—+HEB - #A£%529,250,000
BLZEEBHEEREESR0.10
B2 B EBRK  ARQE R
¥ 17292,500,0000% & % I {80.10
BT T ER

RZZEZEAF+ZA+NAA K
% %8 412,000,000/ 7T Z 15 F &
BATEIABERECIRRE
BERSRI0B T ZHEE R
fi% + A2 A A I % 17120,000,000
IR EE0. 108 T 2 @M -

All the new shares issued during the years ended 31 REEZE_ZZNEFR_TZTNEF
December 2009 and 2008 ranked pari passu with the then ‘f'—ﬂ =+t —HIEFERNBETZM
existing shares in all respects. BERG - HRE 7 EEE RO
FERSHER -
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27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Share option scheme

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders at the general meeting held on 23 May
2002, the Company adopted a new share option scheme
(the 2002 Scheme”), under which the Company’s board
of directors may, at its discretion, grant options to eligible
persons (including directors and employees) to subscribe
for the Company’s shares for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors and employees.

The exercise price of the share options under the 2002
Scheme is determined by the directors, and must be
at least the higher of: (a) the average of the closing
price of the Company’'s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the relevant date of offer of
the share options; (b) the closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the relevant date of offer of the share options,
which must be a business day; and (c) the nominal value
of the Company’s shares.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

27. LR AERZRRZR S

BRESTE

BEARAKRRN_ZT_FAHH
“tZHBTZRRASLAR
Z—EBRIRER - AR RIRA—
BHERETE (222 2F5
8 Bt ARAEFEAHE
AEMBEBRAL (BREENE
B)RTBERE URBADAK
- TERNENEREENES -

—ET SRS ZBREITEES
EERT AARUTIRSER
£ (ZERAHEBRER L BHA
IEZXARNBIMEERERS
Bz AR ARG FHETE : (b)F
FERERLDASNBIMEER
EBRBHZARRKRMDKTE %
AUARERR  R(OXDEKRD
ZEfE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Share option scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options granted
and yet to be exercised under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the Company’s shares in issue
from time to time. The total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the share options
granted to any individual under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company (including
cancelled, exercised and outstanding share options) in
any 12-month period up to the date of grant of the share
options must not exceed 1% of the Company’s shares in
issue. The 2002 Scheme will remain in force for a period
of ten years commencing from the date of adoption of
the 2002 Scheme, after which no further share options
shall be granted but the share options which were granted
during the life of the 2002 Scheme may continue to be
exercisable in accordance with their terms of issue and the
provisions of the 2002 Scheme shall in all other respects
remain in full force and effect in respect thereof. Share
options may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2002 Scheme at any time during the period as the
board of directors may determine in granting the share
options, but in any event not exceeding ten years from
the date of grant. Share options granted under the 2002
Scheme must be taken up within 30 days of the date of
offer. Upon acceptance, the grantee shall pay HK$1 to
the Company by way of consideration for the grant of the
share option.

At 31 December 2009, the number of shares in respect of
which share options could be exercisable under the 2002
Scheme was 1,653,136 (2008: 6,110,858), representing
approximately 0.08% (2008: 0.41%) of the Company’s
shares in issue at that date.

27. LR AERZRARZR S

(%)
BRES S (&)

BE_ST_FHEARARAEM
HBREE - FrARE M HK
1710 2 FE IR 7 - Fﬁﬁ&T%%ﬂ
Bz mxa8 B T SRBEAR
B2 BT IR D B 5E30% © mﬁiﬁ
BERDBBH 2ER/TZEA 5
MR TERE-_SET_F:tE K
R A H A B AR AR 5T B M) (]
ATETERE (BFEFE B
TERMATE CBERE) MET
R FETZBRNEE - TAEB
ARAEETRNI % - ZFFZ
FHEIEEEMBHET TEAD
AEH RzBBRZATEREEY
B HER-_TE-_FHEHR
Bz BREDIREBEEZETHRR
BETNTE M_TZE_F:3
ZHEEEMBREMEBA®EANE
TRERN -BREITREZTERL
B8 PR R Iy TR E 2 B8 7 A 4] IR
BEBE_ST_FaEl 2R TUT
- I BEETABEAREAE
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“FFEBRL CEREERE
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% EBEAEREARRZNET
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FEEAT TR ZER
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L
|
%MMH
ZTT AJH{ A

Annual Report 2009 Z— 22 h & £ 5§

113



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-—A=+—HItFE

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 27. LB RERZNRZRS
(continued) (#8)
The following table discloses the details of the Company’s TRBEHZ-_ZEZTALF+ZA
share options and the movements during the year ended =+—BIEFERARRAZ BRE
31 December 2009: RENEBFIE -
Qutstanding Qutstanding
Exercise at  Granted  Exercised  Forfeited Expired at
price 1 January during during during during 31 December
Date of grant per share  Exercise period Notes 2009 theyear  theyear  theyear  theyear 2009
RZRENE RZBENF
-A-8 tZR=1-A
ik ShikE kA M HAOE  FARE  FAGE  FARM  EAER  HAGR
HKS
AT
Directors of 16 March 2004 0976 16 March 2004 to 15 March 2009 ) 3,368,058 - - (110680 Q24537) -
the Company ZEEREZRTAA ZIERE=R17RZ
NGEES ZITRNE=ATEA
25 May 2007 0.409 25 May 2007 to 24 May 2012 (b) 1,188,721 - - - - 1188727
ZRREIAZTEA ZRRLEIAZTRAR
ZZ-ZERACTIA
4,556,785 - - (1122088 (4537 1188727
Other employees of 25 May 2007 0409 25 May 2007 o 24 May 2012 (b) 1,554,073 - - (1,089,664) - 464409
the Companys ~ —SRLERA-+EA ZEEtERA-TRAZ
subsidiaries ZZ-FRACTRA
FAAHEBAA
AftER
Total
it 6,110,858 = - QU0 Q5312 1653136

Evercisable at the end of the year
REGRTTA 1,653,136

Welghted average exercise price
METHSAREE HK$0.71228 7 - - HKSOG97AT  HKSO.976%T  HKS0.4097%T
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The following table discloses the details of the Company’s
share options and the movements during the year ended
31 December 2008:

Exercise
price
Date of grant per share  Exercise period Notes
ik ShikE kA M
HKS
AT
Directors of 3 March 2003 0317 3March 2003 toZMarch 2008 )
the Company e
FRAES
9 December 2003 0999 9 December 2003 to 8 December 2008 ()
ZRR=ET2ANA ZRESETIANRE
ZTRNETZANA
16 March 2004 0976 16 March 2004 to 15 March 2009 )
ZEEREZATAR ZSIME=A1AAZ
Z3ENEZA1EA
25 May 2007 0409 25 May 2007 to 24 May 2012 (b)
ZSEERR=TEA ZSTtERA-TRAZ
ZE-CFRAZTRA
Other employees of 9 December 2003 0999 9 December 2003 to 8 December 2008 ()
the Companys ~ =F3=%+-ANA ETRETCANEER
subsidaries ZEEN\ETZANR
KRR
AftER
25 May 2007 0409 25May 2007 to 24 May 2012 (b)
“TEtERA=TEA ZTEtERACTRAZ
“5-—FRR-1RA
Total
it

Evercisable at the end of the year

REERTTAR

Weighted average exercise price

ETAaRE

27. AR RER ZARZR S

(%)
TRABHRE-SENFT -7
=+ BLFERADARZ BRE
RENBBEE

Qutstanding Qutstanding
at  Granted  Exercised  Forfeited Expired at

1 January during during during during 31 December
208 theyear  theyear  theyear  theyear 2008

jiut 263 RZZRNF
-5-A t2A=t-8
WAGE  EMRE  ERAR ERRR ERER HAGR
4490744 - - - (449074 -
7,756,740 - - (1,939,185 (5,817,555) -
4490744 - - (1122,688) - 3368058
1,188,727 - - - - 118
17,926,955 = - (3,061871) (10,308,299 4,556,785
1,086,964 - - (1,08694) - -
924125 - - (767005 - 155401
10,311,089 - - (8757018 - 155407
28,238,044 - - (11818887) (10308299) 6,110,858
6,110,858

HKS0.679% 7 - - HKSOSI4ET HKI0T28ET HKSOT22ET
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The share options may be exercised at any time from the
date of grant to their fifth anniversary of the date of grant.

The share options are exercisable subject to (i) up to 50%
of the share options are exercisable from 25 May 2007
to 24 May 2008; and (ii) all remaining share options are
exercisable from 25 May 2008 to 24 May 2012.

Share options granted are fully vested at the date of grant.
The share options granted to directors of the Company may
be exercised at any time from the date of grant to the fifth
anniversary of the date of grant. The share options granted
to employees (other than directors) are exercisable subject
to (i) up to 50% of the share options are exercisable from 9
December 2003 to 8 December 2004; and (ii) all remaining
share options are exercisable from 9 December 2004 to 8
December 2008.

27. LR AERZRARZR S
(#8)
Mt :

@ BRETHRLAHEEREA
HERBF F 2 EAEEATTRE

(b) %%%ZﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂuT@%:m
REENERETR T
+tFRA-THABERE=ZT 7)\
ERE- +@E¢%ﬁmﬁﬁ

RSB THEBREIH_ZEZ
NERA-+HABERE-_T—=
FRA-FTMA FHPBATE

(0 BTzERERRLBHRZEE
B-BRYARRESZERER
HREBHEEREAHERLR
FtzEMBREATE - RT7E
f(%?%ﬂﬂi%%%Zﬁ@%

SEATBRS : ()&= E50% 2
h%Tmf77_¢+ AR
BRE_ZTZNFE+-ANALEH
BAITE k(D% T A BRE
TH-_ZZNE+-_ALBEZE
—EENF+_ANBLHER
e -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

28. DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITIES

The following were the major deferred tax (assets)/
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during the

prior year:

At 1 January 2008

(Credit)/charge to
consolidated statement
of comprehensive
income for the year

At 31 December 2008
and 2009

At 31 December 2009, the Group had unused tax losses
arising in Hong Kong of approximately HK$232,756,000
(2008: HK$209,186,000) available for offset against
future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely. At
31 December 2009, the Group also had unused tax losses
arising in the PRC of approximately HK$1,400,000 (2008:
HK$1,800,000) that will expire in one to five years for
offset against future taxable profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the unused tax losses at
31 December 2008 and 2009 due to the unpredictability

of future profit streams.

Accelerated
tax deduction
on product
development
expenditure

EmBARTHZ

EBIEHRE

HK$'000

FET

R_EZN\E—HF—H 12,235
FRARGAEZERER

(st A) 4k
(12,235)

Tax
losses

BEER
HK$'000
TAT

(12,235)

12,235

28. EXHB(EE) BfE

ATRREEERRACERETH
B(EE)/AERA

25 -

Total

HK$°000
TET

1,800,000 7T)

R_EBEENFE+_A=+—H 'K
SEFERAZADARBEEEY
£232,756,0008 L (ZE TN F :
209,186,000/ 7T) « A #t A {E K
ARG M BB LS - N
ZEENF+_A=+—HB £&£E
NEREFEZRABAREERE
#)51,400,0008 T (ZE T NF -
A AERER
FaMmMER—E2RFREE - A

PR g MR 2 AR TR - (A ke I
ER_TTENFR_FTNFTZ
A=T—BZARPARABRER
RIEHIAEE °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

29. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 29. REHERE
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Minimum lease payments paid FARBEERESN

under operating leases ZEREMRS :

during the year:

— Premises /S 1,561 1,147
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RSB ERE  AEERBEE
commitments for future minimum lease payments under ) 2 FA TR 5l £ B B B 2 7R A] Bl
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented EHE BARAKZEBSAERD
premises which fall due as follows: T

2009 2008

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FET

Within one year —FR 3,512 838
In the second to fifth F_EEFRF

years inclusive (BREEEMF) 7,709 2,564
Over five years BB R F 659 1,153

11,880 4,555
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. SLAREE

On 28 February 2007, the Company was served with an
Amended Writ issued and filed by Uniden Corporation
("Uniden”) and Uniden Hong Kong Limited (“Uniden
HK") on 1 February 2007 against the Company, SunCorp
Partners Limited and certain of the Company’s existing and
former directors, alleging that certain misrepresentations
had been made by the Company and certain of its
existing and former directors, and that the Company had
breached the warranties of the subscription agreement,
and the terms of the business alliance agreement and
the master production agreement. On the basis of these
allegations, Uniden sought, inter alia, (i) a recession of
the subscription agreement, pursuant to which Uniden
HK acquired 82,000,000 new shares in the capital of the
Company, and the consequential return of the relevant
subscription money of approximately HK$143,500,000; (ii)
damages for misrepresentation or breach of warranty; (iii)
damages for breach of the business alliance agreement
and the master production agreement; and (iv) the legal
costs of this action, plus interest.

On 6 February 2007 and 20 March 2007, the Company
issued announcements in relation to these legal
proceedings and the termination by the Company of the
business alliance agreement and the master production
agreement. The directors of the Company strongly refute
and intend to vigorously contest the allegations made by
Uniden and Uniden HK, and are of the opinion, having
taken legal advice, that the action can be successfully
defended.

On 2 August 2007, the Company served a defense and a
counterclaim against Uniden and Uniden HK for damages
of approximately HK$354,000,000 (plus interest) based
on the breaches by Uniden and Uniden HK of the terms
of the master production agreement and the business
alliance agreement. Uniden served its reply and defence to
the counterclaim on 13 November 2007.

RZEZE+E-_A-+NH K
X A # #Uniden Corporation
([Uniden ) KUniden Hong Kong
Limited ([ Uniden HK ) R =& &
tHFZA—HMRZARAF - SunCorp
Partners Limited R AR A& THE
RAAESHLRGFEILBIE
L EEARRRERETRERA
FERELETRERL  URAE
RAEERABHEIRBERD
EMBEBEREEGRE &R -
HERNZEHEE  UnidenESk (H
BIE) ()H$5E BUniden HKUK BB
82,000,000/% A8 A &) f& 7 2 37 A%
1 2 R B8 1 10 3R 101 48 B SR B AR K
#]143,500,0007% 7T ; (ii)#t Kk B &
M RRBREESEE S (i3
EREEMBHEREEBHZR
HIEZEE R(iv)EBE I EEARTT
B rRBRURFIES -

RN_ZETLtF_ARBR-_ZTZTL
FZAZ+TH ARARUETER
FRREARARIEZEELBHE
REEBBBEELAM ANABE
Fig 2R & R B & 1 FUniden &
Uniden HKIZ H 2 81 - WA B2 EX
FRERERBEBBERTHIE
DRIEAE

RZZEZTLFNAZRH KA
B #EUniden & Uniden HKE R &
EEGERBEBRBHBRE ZER
i i i $F ¥ Uniden & Uniden HK
IMBEERRBR  RRKEBEER
{& #49354,000,0007%8 7T (B F| &) o
UnidenRZEZ+F+—A+=H
RERHRARZOERTAEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE-TZNF+_A=+—HILFE

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

31.

On 31 July 2009, the Company announced that the above
legal proceedings were settled on 31 July 2009 on terms
whereby, amongst other things, (i) all claims brought by
Uniden and Uniden HK against the Company, SunCorp
Partners Limited and certain of the Company’s existing
and former directors were dismissed; (i) all claims brought
by the Company against Uniden were dismissed; (iii) no
party to the legal proceedings made any payment to any
other party to the legal proceedings; and (iv) each party
bore its own legal costs and expenses. An order formally
dismissing the Court proceedings were made by the Court
on 4 August 2009.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of trustees. The Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which
contribution is matched by employees.

In accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in
other countries in which the Group operates, the Group
is required to operate defined contribution schemes
managed by the relevant jurisdictions and to make
contributions for its eligible employees. The contribution
borne by the Group is calculated according to the
regulations stated by the relevant jurisdictions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2009 of approximately HK$3,131,000 (2008:
HK$1,092,000) represents contributions payable to the
above schemes by the Group.

30. HAREE (F)

31.

RZZEZNFLtA=+—H £2
AEMELMEREFELR T
TAFELtA=T—BEXKNE "
Bl ABAGRA(HGBHE) ()
UnidenX&Uniden HKEF $ A2 7] »
SunCorp Partners Limited &2 AKX 2 &
ETHERNAEEZMEL 21
R DR (A2 A HUniden
FrYEL 2 — R R B AR/ ¢ ()%
BRFS I EERNEEEFEMNE
5 ZAHERKIE  R(VVEEEA
AREERGZEEEARAX
ERER—EENFNANBESIE
ABEBRER R

B AKE R &

REEFFAE RS ERIEBRY
BHE AR E - K BEER
AEBAEDAHESR LhER
ANEBZEGFfE - AEBR
SEEHS%Z Fo MK BER
ZHRE S LARR -

BREAEEEEMECHEBER
HMERARBE  AEREARILA
HMEAREREREE 2 7 E f G
g UREAEREEMHELHR-
AR5k BASE 2 R TR B AR RE BLA
EEFTEZRPIEE

REBEE-_ZTZNF+_A=+—H
HFEEZGAZERERTRERLZ
B4 R3,131,0008 T (ZEZ
JUEE :1,092,000/8 7T) © Jh A&
B EET R 2 K o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEBMBE®HRERMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HILFE

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following
significant transactions with related parties:

Related parties
BMEAL

Guo Wei - a jointly
controlled entity
BlE—& % Ra

Shenzhen Guo Wei
(Hong Kong) Limited
— Company held by
a major shareholder
of the Company
—RRA—BARBKRRE
FAEZAT

Nature of transactions

REMHE

Purchase of goods by the Group
AEBBEEM

Sale of equipment by the Group
AEEHERE

Sale of goods and provision of
assembly services by the Group
AEBHESmMRHEER RS

Management fee income from
provision of accounting
and management services
by the Group
AEBRMET RERRS
ZERBREBRA

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management personnel of the
Group during the year was as follows:

32. BEAER S

FRC-AREEBEALTETCE

EXHWT :
2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHR FH
2,906 150,307
- 13,700
48,783 36,525
1,688 =
EERE ZH M

AKBEREENFAIHMMT

7.

2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FAET
Short-term benefits REE A 1,326 3,188
Post-employment benefits BEREREA 14 38
1,340 3,226
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HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

33. DECONSOLIDATION OF WINDING-UP
SUBSIDIARIES

On 15 December 2008, a winding-up order was granted
by the court against Suncorp Industrial Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group. In addition, a number of
inactive subsidiaries of the Group were either dissolved or
put into liquidation during the year ended 31 December
2008. Accordingly, the Group had deconsolidated these
subsidiaries as the directors of the Company considered
that the Group’s control over these subsidiaries had been
lost. The assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries at the
respective dates of deconsolidation were as follows:

33. FERBEENBEAR

aA
ik

—EZENF+_A+HAB  ERAE
SRAEEZ2EMBRAAMNESR
RERRARBR - WH AEES
AAERCHMEBRARBE_ZE
NETZA=1T—BILFEARRA
FER -ARAEERA AEHE
ERERZEMB DA 212 H# -
At T BRZENBAREAA
o SMBRARNERE T BER
AARBHZEERARNT

2008
HK$'000
FET
Assets and liabilities deconsolidated: TEEEARCEERARE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB K& 889
Inventories FE 56,763
Trade and other receivables JE W B 5) B 3R I HL b e i 5k I8 1,433
Bank balances and cash RITEHR LR 1,497
Trade and other payables e E 5 BR A E A e 15T 3R IE (492,697)
Amounts due to minority shareholders — JEfT D EIL R ZIAE (798)
(432,913)
Minority interests DEIR R (109)
Release of translation reserve FRIR A E B 2,694
Net gain on deconsolidation of THEBRMBARGRE AR
winding-up subsidiaries Z W R 430,328
Total consideration satisfied by cash UReXZ M BRE -
Net cash outflow arising from THEERMBARGE AREE
deconsolidation of winding-up ZBREMHFE -
subsidiaries:
Cash consideration received BBz HeRE -
Bank balances and cash disposed of BEHECRITEHERS (1,497)
(1,497)
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HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

Statement of financial position of the Company at each

reporting date includes:

34, XR A2 M BMRR T

ARERERE BB ZHBHRRR

2009 2008
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FERT FAT
Unlisted investments in subsidiaries RKIB AR Z I FHKRE - -
Deposits and prepayments e RFEMFE 839 1,172
Tax recoverable e IR - 3
Bank balances and cash RITHEH KRR S 4,689 3,678
Total assets BEE 5,528 4,853
Deposits received and Blize REFTER
accrued charges 30,415 29,496
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 5B B 2 B 03B (a) - 3
Amounts due to directors e EE B (a) 7,543 8,743
Conversion options embedded ARRERERZ
in convertible loan notes RITE 1 e 1 25,079 27,490
Convertible notes designated EERERAFEIA
as at fair value through BaEkR
profit or loss AR ER 30,516 -
Convertible loan notes R EREE 9,125 38,830
Total liabilities mafRE 102,678 104,562
Net liabilities FEE (97,150) (99,709)
Capital and reserves PR R
Share capital Br A 217,079 148,979
Reserves fE & (b) (314,229) (248,688)
Total equity HER (97,150) (99,709)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by
the Company and the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company as consideration for the acquisition

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on

demand.

34. XRR 2 HBMRR K (&

Details of changes in reserves of the Company are as

follows:

At 1 January 2008

Issue of shares upon
conversion of convertible
loan notes

Forfeiture of vested share
options

Loss for the year

At 31 December 2008

Issue of shares upon
conversion of convertible
loan notes

Forfeiture of vested share
options

Loss for the year

At 31 December 2009

RoPENE
~A-A

RTEREHER
ARBEIRY

RUEREBIE

AEEER

254

i
B 3 ||
58 Sm A

s oms |1 ==

o S+ i
S IO

55 B |

S5 k|| A
=

=
e

RUEFRZFEIE

AEEER

et -

&)

@ BABHFEA/EEA RERAR
2

KBNS EE o

(b) ARFEEZS

AEMT

at the time of a group reorganisation in a previous year.

Share

Share  Contributed option Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
R a8 BARR BRERE ZitER ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
275,071 80,851 2,888 (500,560 (141,750)
4,875 - - - 4,875
— - (792) 792 -
- - - (111,813) (111,813)
279,946 80,851 2,096 (611,581) (248,688)
78,658 - - - 78,658
- - (1,715) 1,715 -
- - - (144,199) (144,199)
358,604 80,851 381 (754,065) (314,229)

KRB A BERTE AR R A8 AM
BRAIEENEABRZEAREE
FE BARRE-BEFEET
EEREARREBEMBRTESNE

ZIRAEEMRE 25 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

35. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to the reporting period, the Group had the
following material events:

(i) Pursuant to a best effort basis placing agreement
dated 16 June 2009 entered into between the
Company and Tanrich Capital Limited (as the placing
agent), the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible notes in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$70,000,000 was completed on 19
January 2010. Further details are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 19 January 2010;

(i) In March 2010, the Fully Underwritten Bonds with
principal amount of HK$12,500,000 were converted
at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share,
resulting in the issue of 125,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each; and

(iii) In March and April 2010, convertible notes with
aggregate principal amount of HK$27,000,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per
share, resulting in the issue of 270,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each.

35. REHMBERER

RBEHE%E  AHEAEERYEE
EIEMT

() REARAEITRERAR
AR (EREERE)R-F
EAFARNATARBALZE
HEEHZ EEXTRER
70,000,000/ 7T 2 = F H0.5%
ZFREAWTRARER -FE
R_ZFE-—FE—H+NHB%
Ko E—TFBENARAHA
MR-Z-TF-AThAZ
NGE

iy RZE—ZTF=FR X&¥A
12,500,000/ T 2 2 E £ ¥
EHERERI10B T2
BREBRRK  ARAEET
125,000,000/% & B E {50.10
BrzEmk: &

(i) RAZE—ZF=AKMNA £
N4 %8 527,000,000 T 2 7]
BRREBEZEER.I10BTZ
BERERE  ARBE I ET
270,000,0000% & % E {80.10
B EBR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®REMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZ-ZTNE+-_A=+—HItFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
OF THE COMPANY

36. AQAFEMEB L AFE

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully  Attributable equity
establishment ~ Form of paid share capital/  interest indirectly
Name of subsidiary and operation  legal entity registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
HMAL/ BT BRTRAR  AAAEENEZ
WRAREH REEHE EEREYA Ba/REA [N IERH
2009 2008
HB Electronics (China) Limited British Virgin Limited US$T  100%  100% Investment holding
Islands company ordinary share
BEET (PE) BRAF ZBRAEE  BRAF ERRIET RERR
MONDIAL Communications Hong Kong Limited HK$2 ~ 100%  100% Inactive
Limited company ordinary shares
BRRBARRAA B BRAH LRR2ET TER
SunCorp Communications Hong Kong Limited HK$775,000  100%  100% Inactive
Limited company ordinary shares
HK$225,000
non-voting
deferred shares
(Note (i)
NRERERAR &R BRAA LER AEE
77500087
ERZEELTR
225,000% T
(W)
SunCorp Information Hong Kong Limited HK$2 ~ 100%  100% Inactive
Technologies (Asia) Limited company ordinary shares
mRAARR (EM) ARRE A BRAT ERR2ET TER
Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics PRC Wholly foreign ~ HK$42,000,000  100%  100%  Design, manufacturing and
Company Limited owned registered capital sales and provision of
enterprise assembly service of
telephones and
related products
BNERETARAR ke NEBELR AMER TERRBEm R B
42,000,000/&7 RBENRRUERERS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HREBMBE®HREMNE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZZAGF+-A=+—HItFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 36. ARBREEME L AFE (&)
OF THE COMPANY (continued)
Notes: B -
(i) The deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends () BEEBRERLTWEEZRSZ
or to receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general RN MEERKDRBTEZAEE
meeting or to participate in any distribution on winding up. BZEMBRERAS 2 BMN L E

ZERERRELERE HHE
BUEER DK ©

(i) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at (i) NELKHINFAEAER &
the end of the year, or at any time during the year. MER R EETEAERES
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, EZRB ERFAVNASEZH B
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the RABAEB XA EEEEE
results or assets of the Group. To give details of other EXE - KRESZER JIHEM
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result B AR A RNITE

in particulars of excessive length.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

7% B R

RESULTS

Revenue

Profit/(Loss) for the year RNEE#H |,/

Attributable to:
Equity holders of
the Company
Minority interests

(E#8)

AL R
ZN/NCIE N
BEA
LR ER

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets/(liabilities)

Equity attributable to
equity holders of
the Company

Minority interests

Do
cR: c&R
m )
—
b

ES

FEE/(AE)

ZN/NCIE N
BEA
i

DR

For the year ended 31 December

BZ+-A=+—HLEE

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FETT FETT FHET TER
2,001,007 1,765,156 1,116,279 219,863 50,450
7,537 (349,638) (385,864) 78,813 (145,475)
7,608  (349,592) (385,809) 78,813  (145,475)
(71) (46) (55) = -
7,537 (349,638) (385,864) 78,813 (145,475)
BEEREE

At 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FTAT FTAT FET FTER
860,129 585,609 249,150 20,009 60,503
(691,013) (624,769) (522,652) (143,523) (182,613)
169,116 (39,160) (273,502) (123,514) (122,110)
168,906 (39,324) (273,611) (123,514) (122,110)
210 164 109 - -
169,116 (39,160) (273,502) (123,514) (122,110)
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